


 

NOTES: 
 

1. AN EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES 
ACT,2013 RELATING TO SPECIAL BUSINESS TO BE TRANSACTED AT THE ANNUAL 
GENERAL MEETING IS ANNEXED HERETO. 
 

2. ANY MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A 
PROXY AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A 
MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.  
 

3. A PROXY FORM IS ATTACHED. 
 

4. THE PROXY FORM SHOULD, HOWEVER BE DEPOSITED AT REGISTERD OFFICE 
BEFORE FORTY-EIGHT HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING. 
 

5. RELEVANT DOCUMENTS REFERRED TO IN THE ACCOMPANYING NOTICE ARE 
OPEN FOR INSPECTION BY THE MEMBERS AT REGISTERD OFFICE DURING THE 
BUSINESS HOURS ON ALL WORKING DAYS, UPTO THE CLOSURE OF THE 
MEETING. 
 

6. MEMBERS/PROXIES ATTENDING THE MEETING ARE REQUESTED TO BRING 
THEIR DULY FILLED ADMISSION/ ATTENDANCE SLIPS SENT ALONG WITH THE 
NOTICE IN WRITING IS GIVEN TO THE COMPANY.  
 

7. CORPORATE MEMBERS ARE REQUESTED TO SEND A DULY CERTIFIED SCANNED 
COPY (PDF/JPG FORMAT) OF THE BOARD RESOLUTION/POWER OF ATTORNEY 
AUTHORIZING THEIR REPRESENTATIVE(S) PURSUANT TO SECTION 113 OF THE 
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON THEIR BEHALF AT THE AGM. 
 

8. ROUTE MAP TO THE VENUE OF THE MEETING IS REPRODUCED BELOW: 
 
 

 

 

 

     

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 



Form No. MGT-11 
Proxy form 

[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 
CIN: U51909HR2019PTC115525 
Name of the Company: Exim Routes Private Limited 
Registered office : 3/7, 3rd Floor, East Patel Nagar, New Delhi – 110008 
 
Name of the Member(s): 
Registered address: 
E-mail Id: 
Folio No/ Client Id:  
DP ID: 

 
I/ We being the member of ……………….. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint 
 
1. Name: ……………. 

Address: 
E-mail Id: 
Signature: …………….... or failing him 
 

2. Name: ……………. 
Address: 
E-mail Id: 
Signature: ………............. 

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at 4th Annual General 
Meeting of members of the Company to be held on Saturday, September 30, 2023 at 11:00 A.M (IST) 
at the registered office of the Company situated at 3/7, 3rd Floor, East Patel Nagar, New Delhi – 110008 
and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: 
 
Resolution No. 

1. ….……………..…… 
2. ………………..……. 
 
Signed this ………... Day of……...… 2023 
Signature of Shareholder 
Signature of Proxy holder(s) 
 
 
 
 
Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the 
Registered Office of the Company, before the commencement of the Meeting. 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Affix Revenue 

Stamp 

 
 



 
ATTENDANCE SLIP 

 
4th Annual general Meeting of Exim Routes Private Limited 
Place: 3/7, 3rd Floor, East Patel Nagar, New Delhi – 110008 
 
Reg. Folio:  ....................................                        No. of Shares Held:  ...................... 
 
Full Name of Shareholder: ..................................................................................................... 
 
Full Name of Proxy/ Authorised Representative:  
......................................................................................  
 
Regd. Folio No. : ..................................................................................................... 
 
DP Id: ..................................................................................................... 
 
No. of Shares Held: ..................................................................................................... 
 
Client Id: ..................................................................................................... 

 
I hereby record my presence at the 4th Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Saturday, 30th 
September, 2023 at 11:00 A.M. at 3/7, 3rd Floor, East Patel Nagar, New Delhi – 110008. 
 
 
_______________________________________________ 
Member’s/Proxy’s name in Block Letters 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Member’s/Proxy’s Signature 

 
Note: Please fill in this attendance slip and hand it over at the venue. 
 
* Strike out whichever is not applicable. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 
2013 
 

ITEM NO. 1 

 

This explanatory statement is provided though strictly not required as per Section 102 of the Act. 
 
The Statutory Auditor of the Company M/s. SASG & Co., Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration 
Number: 031033N), New Delhi., had resigned from the Company w.e.f. 14/07/2023 and consequently 
the Board in its meeting held on 24th July, 2023 had appointed M/s. Mayank Kumar & Associates, 
Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 035745N), New Delhi. 
 
Further the members of the Company in its meeting held on 06th day of August, 2022 had approved the 
appointment of the Statutory Auditor on 31st day of July, 2023 to hold office until conclusion of ensuing 
Annual General Meeting of the Company. Now it is recommended to appoint M/s. Mayank Kumar & 
Associates, Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 035745N), New Delhi as Statutory Auditor for a period of 5 
years from conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of 9th Annual General 
Meeting of the Company.  
 
Your Board commends the ordinary resolution set out at item no. 2 of the Notice for approval by the 
Members. None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company is, in any way, concerned 
or interested in the subjected resolution. 

 

By Order of the Board of Director 
For Exim Routes Private Limited 
 

 
 
Manish Goyal 
Director 
DIN: 08126341 
 
 
Place: Gurugram 

Date: 02.09.2023 
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EXIM ROUTES PVT LTD. 
Registered Office: 3/7, 3RD Floor, East Patel Nagar, NEW DELHI 110008 INDIA, 
Contact No: +91- 9310458052 Email: govind@eximroutes.in ON: U51909DL2019PTC349006 

DIRECTORS' REPORT 

To 
The Members of 
Exim Routes Private Limited 

On behalf of the Board of Directors of your Company, we are delighted to present the 
04th Annual Report of your Company along with the Audited Financial Statements for the 
Financial Year 2022-23. 

1. Financial summary or highlights/Performance of the Company 
The Financial Results of the Company during the Financial Year ended 
on 31st March, 2023 are as under: 

(Amount in Rs. Thousands) 

PARTICULARS 
Current Year Previous Year 

(2022-23) (2021-22) 
Revenue from Operations (Net) 1,27,440 78,517 
Other income 167 761 
Total Revenue 1,27,607 79,278 
Less: Expenses 1,21,686 76,106 
Less: Finance Cost (Interest) 125 364 
Less: Depreciation 1480 876 
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items 4,316 1,932 
and Tax expense 
Exceptional and Extraordinary items - -

1,932 Profit before Tax (PBl) 4,316 
1,131 502 Less: Tax expense 

1,430 Profit (Loss) for the Period (PAT) 3,185 

2 State of Company's Affairs & Operations 
• In the Financial Year 2022-23 company has Total Revenue of INR 1,27,607 (in Thousands) 
as ag~inst INR 79,278 (in Thousands) in corresponding previous year. 

----- ---------------- -- .-

For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LT~ , , _\ 

\\~f\ ~' 
Director 

For EXlM ROUTES PVT. LTD. 

\ . Director 
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Contact No: +91- 9310458052 Email: govind@eximroutes.in ON: U51909DL2019PTC349006 

After accounting for all expenses including depreciation, exceptional items, the 
company earned a Profit/ (Loss) after tax of INR 3,185 (in Thousands) as against 
INR 1,430 (in Thousands) in corresponding previous year. 

Your Company is committed to its tradition of being cost effective, by responding 
faster to the changing requirements of the market, by expanding its customers and 
distribution network and by further strengthening its already strong capital base. 

3. Transfer to Reserves 
During the period under review no amount is proposed to be carried to any reserve. 

4. Dividend 
Though the company earned profits your directors do not recommend any dividend 
for the year under review, keeping in view the future plans of the company. 

s. Public Deposits 
The Company has not accepted any public deposits under Section 73 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. 

6. Transfer of Unclaimed Dividend to Investor Education and Protection 
Fund 
The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there 
was no dividend declared and paid last year. 

7. Web Link of Annual Return, If Any 
In terms of Sections 92(3) and 134(3)(a) of the Act, annual return is available under 
at the Company's website and can be viewed at the following link 
http://www.eximroutes.in/. 

8. Statutory Auditors 
The Statutory Auditor of the Company M/s. SASG & Co., Chartered Accountants, 
(FRN: 031033N), New Delhi, had resigned from the Company w.e.f. 14/07/~023 
and consequently the Board in its meeting held on 24th July, 2023 had appointed 
M/s. Mayank Kumar & Associates, Chartered Accountants, (FRN: 035745N), 

New Delhi. 

For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTD. 

f..\"'\~ 
Director 

For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTD. 

l\. \ . \., ~"v-' y 
. Director 
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Further, the members of the Company in its meeting held on 31st day of July, 2023 
had approved the appointment of the Statutory Auditor proposed on Board Meeting 
held on 24th day of July, 2023 to hold office until conclusion of ensuing Annual 
General Meeting of the Company. 
Now it is recommended to appoint M/s. Mayank Kumar & Associates, Chartered 
Accountants, (FRN: 035745N), New Delhi as Statutory Auditor of the company to 
hold office for a period of 5 years from conclusion of ensuring Annual General 
Meeting until the conclusion of 9th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be 
held in the year 2028. The Company has received a Certificate from them to . the 
effect that their appointment/ reappointment, if made, would be as per the 
requirements specified under Section 141 of the Act and the Rules framed there 
under for reappointment as Auditors of the Company. 

9. Frauds Reported by the Auditors 
No fraudulent activities were reported by the auditors of the Company during the 
period under review pursuant to the provision of Section 143(12) of the Companies 
Act, 2013. 

10. Change in the Nature of Business 

Company has amended its MOA to insert sub clause (3) after sub clause (2) of 
clause III (A) of the Memorandum of Association of Company to change in the 
nature of business of the company during the Financial Year 2022-23, which is 
appended the following: 

(3) "To carry on the business of Chemical Trading, Recyclable waste product~ trading'~ i~cluding 
waste paper trading, metal scrap trading (Imported as well as local), to proVlde comm1ss10n agent 
services and freight forwarding services to local as well as international clients. " 

11. Details of Board Meeting Conducted-During the Financial Year ended 
March 31, 2023 

The Company had conducted following board meetings during the financial year 
details of which are given below: 

For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTDO 
1 

• 

~I>'\~ 
Director 

For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTD. 

\ . ~'-
~A"''~ 

. Director 
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Sr. No. Date of BM No. of Director's Directors present in the 
present meeting 

1. 09/05/2022 3 Mr. Manish Goyal 
Mr. Govind Rai Garg 
Mr. Vijay Kumar Rathi 

2. 01/08/2022 3 Mr. Manish Goyal 
Mr. Govind Rai Garg 
Mr. Vijay Kumar Rathi 

3. 31/08/2022 4 Mr. Manish Goyal 
Mr. Govind Rai Garg 
Mr. Vijay Kumar Rathi 
Mr. Kesavaramanujam 

4. 05/11/2022 5 Mr. Manish Goyal 
Mr. Govind Rai Garg 
Mr. Vijay Kumar Rathi 
Mr. Balwinder Sharma 
Mr. Kesavaramanujam 

s. 01/03/2023 5 Mr. Manish Goyal 
Mr. Govind Rai Garg 
Mr. Vijay Kumar Rathi 
Mr. Balwinder Sharma 
Mr. Kesavaramanujam 

6. 17/03/2023 5 Mr. Manish Goyal 
Mr. Govind Rai Garg 
Mr. Vijay Kumar Rathi 
Mr. Balwinder Sharma 
Mr. Kesavaramanujam 

7. 25/03/2023 5 Mr. Manish Goyal 
Mr. Govind Rai Garg 
Mr. Vijay Kumar Rathi 
Mr. Balwinder Sharma 
Mr. Kesavaramanujam 
laganathan J 

For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTD.~~ 

. ~tf\ 
Director 

For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTD. 

~A~;b 
\ . Director 
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12. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 

The Board of Directors of the Company consisted during the year is as follows: 
s. Name of the Director Designation 
No. 

1. Mr. Manish Goyal Director 
2. Mr. Vijay Kumar Rathi Director 
3. Mr. Govind Rai Garg Director 
4. Mr. Kesavaramanujam Jaganathan Director 
5. Mr. Balwinder Sharma* Director 

*Mr. Balwinder Sharma resigned from Directorship of the Company 
w.e.f. Osth April 2023. 

A) Changes in Directors 
Following Changes Occurred in Directorship of the company during the year: 

S. No. Name of the Director 

1. Mr. Kesavaramanujam 
Jaganathan 

2. Mr. Balwinder Sharma 

B) Shareholding Pattern of Directors 

Sr. No. Name 

1. Mr. Manish Goyal 

2. Mr. Govind Rai Garg 

3. Mr. Vijay Kumar Rathi 

Total 

13. Director Responsibility Statement 

for EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTD. 

\\~~ 
Director 

Nature of Date of 
Event/ Event/ 
Change Change 
Appointment 06/08/2022 

Appointment 05/11/2022 

No. of Shares 
70,000 

20,000 

10,000 

1,00,000 

For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTD. 

- ~ """~~ . Director 
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In terms of Sections 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 in relation to financial 
statements for the year 2022-23 the Board of Directors state that: 
a. The applicable accounting standards have been followed in preparation of the 

financial statements and there are no material departures from the said 
standards; 

b. Reasonable and prudent accounting policies have been used in the preparation 
of the financial statements, that they have been consistently applied and that 
reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates have been made in respect of 
items not concluded by the year end, so as to giv~ a true and fair view of the 
state of affairs of the Company as at 31-Mar-2023 and of the profit/loss of the 
year ended 31-March-2023; 

c. Proper and sufficient care has been taken for maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding 
the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 
irregularities; 

d. The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. 

e. The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the 
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and 
operating effectively. 

14. Details of significant material orders passed by regulators/ courts/ 
tribunals against the going concern status of the company 

No significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals 
impacting the going concern status and Company's operations in future. 

15. Material Changes and commitment if any affecting t~e financial p~sition of 
the company occurred between the end of the financial year to which these 
financial statements relate and the date of the Report 

For EXIM ROUTES PVT~ LTD~ 

Director 

For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTD. 

. \... 
~¥\- ~ 

. Director 
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No· material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the 
Company occurred between end of the financial year to which this financial 
statement relate and the date of this report. 

16. Explanation or Comments on Qualifications, Reservations or Adverse 
Remarks or Disclaimers Made by the Practicing Company Secretary in 
their Reports 
The provisions relating to submission of Secretarial Audit Report is not applicable to 
the Company. 

17. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments made under Section 186 
of the Companies Act, 2013 

The Details of the loan, guarantees or Investments made by the Company under 
Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review is given in 
Note No. 10, 11 and 15 of the Balance Sheet of the company. 

18. Share capital of the Company and the details of issue of securities made 
during the year 

a. BUY BACK OF SECURITIES 

The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under 
review. 

b. SWEAT EQUITY 
The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under 
review. 

c. BONUS SHARES 
No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review. 

d. EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN 
The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees 

19. Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associate Companies 
-· .- ... --~ .. ·- ----

For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTD. 

..S~"'\ ~l¼ 
Director 

For EX\M ROUTES P\IT. LTD. v,.~~~ 
Director 
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The· Company has a WOS subsidiary named Exim Routes, Inc, USA as on 
or during the year ended on that date. 

PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE SUBSIDIARY 
COMPANIES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

Statement pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the financial 
year ended 31/03/2023 in respect of the Subsidiary Companies, is enclosed with 
Annual Accounts of the Company. 

Separate section on performance and financial position of subsidiary companies 
have been provided in Note No. 25 of Notes forming part of Consolidated Financial 
Statement for the year under review. 

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

In accordance with the Accounting Standard (AS-21) and (AS-23), Consolidated 
Financial Statements are annexed to the Audited Accounts for the year under 
review. 

20. Declaration of Independent Director 

The provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to the 
appointment of Independent Directors do not apply to our Company. 

21. Details of Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption as mentioned 
in Rule 8 Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 
Statement giving the details of conservation of energy, technology absorption and 
foreign exchange earning & outgo in accordance with requirements of Section 134 
(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, is 
as follows: -

The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy 

_ For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LT~ 

. ~\\el\ . 
Director 

For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTD. 

\-\,"':~ 
. Director 
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The · steps taken by the company for utilizing alternate I N A 
sources of Energy 
The capital investment on energy conservation equipment NA 

i1ori~:: 
•".a ,1r., -/ 

ettorts maae towaras technology absorption NA 
Toe benefits derived like product improvement, cost 
reduction, product development or import substitution I N A 

In case of imported technology (imported during the last 
three years reckoned from the beginning of the financial I NA 
year) 
Toe expenditure incurred on research and development I NA 

Total Income earned in Foreign Currency during the year INR 5,08,93,286.32 
Total expenditure incurred in Foreign Currency during the INR 28,66,738.68 
year 

22. Details in respect of Adequacy of Internal Financial Controls with 
Reference to The Financial Statements 

Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems 
established and maintained by the Company, the board is of the opinion that the 
Company's internal financial controls were adequate and effective during FY 2022-
23. Toe report on the Internal Financial Controls by the auditor of the firm has not 
been provided since the same is not applicable to the company basis the 
exemptions available to the company vide MCA Notification No. G.S.R 583 (E) dated 
13th June, 2017. 

23. Disclosure whether the maintenance of cost records as specified by CG 
Section under Sec 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 is required to be 
maintained by the company or not 

Toe provision of maintenance of cost audit records and filing the same is not 
applicable to the Company. 

for EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTDO .,_~ 

~\\o>\ 
Director 

For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTD. 

" \ ·'-\~A V"' J-7' 
. Director 
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24. Disclosure Under Sex I H . ua arassment of women at Workpl 
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 ace 

The ?>m~ny is commi~ed to _uphold and maintain the dignity of women employees 
and it has m place a pohcy which provides for protection against sexual harassment 
of women at work place and for prevention and redressal of such complaints. During 
the year no such complaints were received. 

25. Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements Made with Related Parties 
The Management/Board has disclosed summary of the related party transaction in 
the Notes to accounts of Financial Statements pf the company under Note No. 24 
for the Financial Year 2022-23 under the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 during the period under review and hence · the said provision is duly 
complied with. 

26. Company's Policy Relating to Directors Appointment, Payment of 
Remuneration and Discharge of their Duties 
The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and 
Remuneration Committee are not applicable to the Company and hence the 
Company has not devised any policy relating to appointment of Directors, payment 
of Managerial remuneration, Director's qualifications, positive attributes, 
independence of Directors and other related matters as provided under Section 
178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

27. Disclosure of Composition of Audit Committee and Providing Vigil 
Mechanism 
The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 
and 7 of the Companies (Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2013 is not 
applicable to the Company. 

28. Statement indicating development and implementation of Risk 
Management Policy 
The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy as the elements of risk 
threatening the Company's existence are very minimal. 

For EXIM ROUTES PVT: LTD. 0 -~ 

\l,~~ 
Director 

For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTD. 

\ \.. . ~\i T\\ Y 

"'-_ Director 
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29 Detail · • • 5 of Pohcy Developed and Implemented by the Company on 
•ts Corporate Social Responsibility Initiatives 
The Company has not developed and implemented any policy on Corporate Social 
Responsibility initiatives as the provisions of section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 
are not applicable. · 

30. Particulars of Employees 
As per provisions of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, every company is required to provide particular 
of employees in the Directors' Report exceeding the stipulated remuneration 
limit(s). 
However, the Board of your Company has approved the payment of remuneration 
and other allowances in line with the rules applicable. So, the provisions of Section 
134 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not considered. 

31. Details of application made or any preceding pending under IBC, 2016 
during the FY along with the current status 
No applications are filed or pending under IBC, 2016 against the Company. Hence 
the said provision is not applicable to the Company. 

32. STATUTORY DISCLOSURE 
No revision of financial statements or boards' report has been made in terms of 
Section 131(1) of Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review. 

33. COVID - 19 CRISIS RESPONSE 
During the year there were some restrictions imposed by the Government in the 
view to curb the spread of COVID-19 virus. The Company is focused on liquidity 
management to face any future disruption in business conditions. Further, the 
management of the Company is also analyzing the impact of this global pandemic 
on Company's business on regular basis and will continue to closely monitor any 
material changes to future economic conditions. 
Despite of hardships the company did not retrench any of its employees and also 
paid them salary on monthly basis without any deductions. Further the management 
of the Company is also analyzing the impact of this global pandemic on Company's 

For EXIM ROUTE~~~L~\,1,-i-

Director 

For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTD. 

VAv'~~ 
. Director 
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busf ness on regular ba · . . . . sis and will continue to closely monitor any matenal changes 
to future economic conditions. 

34. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 
Your director's wish to place on record their sincere thanks and gratitude to the 
company bankers, business associates, Customers, Suppliers, consultants, and 
various Government Authorities for their continued support extended to your 
Companies activities during the year under review. Your directors also acknowledge 
gratefully the shareholders for their valuable support and confidence reposed on 
the Company. 

Place: New Delhi 
Date:02.09.2023 

By Order of the Board 
For Exim Routes Private Limited 

For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTD. For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTD. 

i~w 1'. \ '\.... 
MAV\~ 
\ . Director 

Manish Goyal 
Director 
DIN:08126341 

. Director 

Vijay Kumar Rathi 
Director 
DIN:08430083 



 
 

 

Form AOC 1 

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate companies/joint 

PART A - Subsidiaries 

 (Amounts in INR in Thousands) 

Sr. No. Particulars Name of the Subsidiary 

  EXIM Routes INC 

1 The date on which the subsidiaries were  incorporated 29/11/2021 

2 Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different from the holding 

company’s reporting period 

01/01/2022 to 31/12/2022 

3 Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of the  

relevant Financial Year in the case of foreign subsidiaries. 

USD  

Closing EX rate: 1 USD = INR 82.2169 
  

4 Share capital 839 

5 Reserves and Surplus 950 

6 Total Assets 14893 

7 Total Liabilities 13104 

8 Investments (total) - 

9 Turnover 241137 

10 Profit before taxation 1055 

11 Provision for taxation 108 

12 Profit after taxation 947 

13 Proposed Dividend - 

14 % of shareholding 100% 

Notes – 

1. Names of Subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations – aforesaid subsidiary has commenced operations.  There is no other 

subsidiary, which is yet to commence operations during the relevant Financial Year. 

2. Names of the subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year – No subsidiary has been liquidated or sold    

during the year. 

3. Although Reporting period of foreign subsidiary is English calendar year as mentioned above, still above 

details has been given on financial year (22-23) basis. 

 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of  
Exim Routes Private Limited 

Date: SEP 2, 2023 

   Sd/-    Sd/-  
Place-Gurugram       MANISH GOYAL   VIJAY KUMAR RATHI     

(Director)  (Director) 

DIN: 08126341  DIN: 08430083 



 
 

 

Form AOC 1 

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

PART B - Associates and Joint Ventures 

 

Sr. No. Name of the Associate or Joint Venture N/A 

1 Latest Audited Balance Sheet date N/A 

2 Date on which the Associate or Joint venture was 

associated or acquired 

N/A 

3 Shares of Associate or Joint Venture held by the Company on 

the year end 

 

 (a) No. of Shares held  

 (b) Amount of Investment in Associate/Joint Venture N.A. 

 (c) Extent of Holding %  

4 Description of how there is significant influence  

5 Reason why Associate/ Joint Venture not consolidated  

6 Net worth attributable to shareholding as per latest 

audited Balance Sheet 

 

7 Profit / (Loss) for the year  

 i. Considered in Consolidation  

 ii. Not considered in Consolidation  

Notes – 

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations – There is no associates or joint venture 

of the company during the relevant period. 

2. Names of the associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year – There is no associates or joint 

venture of the company during the relevant Period. 

 

 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of  
Exim Routes Private Limited 

 
Date: SEP 2, 2023         Sd/-    Sd/-  

Place-Gurugram       MANISH GOYAL   VIJAY KUMAR RATHI     
(Director)  (Director) 

DIN: 08126341  DIN: 08430083 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

TO THE MEMBERS OF EXIM ROUTES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Report on th• Audit of th1 Flnanclal Statements 

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements Of Exim Routes Private Limited ("the Company"), 
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement for 
the year ended on that date, and notes to the financial statements, Including a summary of the significant accounting 
policies and other explanatory Information (hereinafter referred to as ;,the standalone financial statements"). 

In our opinion and to the best of our Information and according to .the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial 
statements give the Information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") In the manner so required and give a 
true and fair view In conformity with the accounting standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the 
Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 as amended ("Accounting Standards") and other accounting principles 
generally accepted In India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2023, Its Profit and Loss and its cash 
flows for the year ended on that date, 

a) In the case of the balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the company as at March 31, 2023 
b) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the period ended on that date; and 
c) In the case of cash flow statement, for the cash flows for the year ended on that date; and 
d) The changes in equity for the year ended on that:date "'· 

. ~" t ·~· ,'\ 
Basis for Opinion l . . / \. :~ . ·\ 
We conducted our audit of the financial statement's 'I~ accordao::with the Standards on Auditing specified under 
section 143(10) of thej Act (SAs). Our responsiblllt lei under those ~ta~ dards are further described in the Auditor's 
Responsibilities for the i\udit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company In 
accordance with the Ccide of Ethics Issued by the .. lnstitute of Charter'ei:l .Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the 
ethical requirements that are relevant to ·our alfoit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the 
Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these 
requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements. 

Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the 
standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the 
standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate 
opinion on these matters. There are no significant audit matters to be communicated In our report. 

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report There«i 

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the other Information. The other Information 
comprises the Information Included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Director's Report Including Annexures 
to Director's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's Information, but does not 
Include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other Information and therefore we do not express any form 
of assurance conciusion thereon. 
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility Is to read the other information and, in doing 
so, consider ~hether the other inforr~ation Is materially Inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge 
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there Is a material misstatement of this other information 
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report In this regard. ' 

Menuement's Responslblllty for the Flnencl1I Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated In section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 
("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial 
position, financial performance and cash flow of the Company In accordance with the accounting principles generally 
accepted In India, lndudlng the Accounting Standards (AS) specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also 
Includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the 
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring 
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial 
statements that give a true and fair view an-dare free from material-misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a 
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, ; matters related , to, going concern and using the going concern basis of 
accounting unless man~gement either Intends to liquidate tl\e ,Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic 

alternative but to do sol . ·. ,ff , ' . " 
The Board of Directors are res~ Jsible for overseeing thf company'-s financial reporting process. I i, - - , 
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Rnanclal Statements 

/ . 1 .,- '• 
I 1 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable, assurance about whether the .flni ncial statements as a whole are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. 
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs 
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are 
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financial statements. 

As part of an audit In accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism 

throughout the audit. We also: 

• 

• 

• 

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is 
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement 
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 
Intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of Internal control. 

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate fn the circumstances. However, as required under section 143(3)(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, 
with respect to the adequacy of the Internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the 
operating effectiveness of such controls, as the organization is exempted from reporting requirements on 
Internal financial controls over financial reporting vide notification No. G.S.R. 583(E) dated 13th June, 2017. 

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 

related disclosures made by management. Page 2 of 8 
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Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on 
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may 
cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we condude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention In our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 
financial statements or, If such disclosures are Inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on 
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may 
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events 
In a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality Is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, 
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be 
Influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors In (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in 
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial 
statements. 

/ 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing 
of the audit and significant audit findlngs;-including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during 
our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regardinghndependence, and to com~ unicate wfth them all relationships and other matters that may 
reasonably be thought tb bear on ciur independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matters com~ unicated : ith those charged ,with gove; ~a~ce, we determine those matters that were of most 
significance In the audit of the standalone financial statements of t tfe.current period and are therefore the key audit 
matters. We describe tHese matter s in our auditor's report unless 1a,;;rJ ~°X'egulation precludes public disclosure about 
the matter or when, in t xtremely rare circumstances, we determine that a>matter should not be communicated in our 
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonabl f ~ 1.expected to outweigh the public interest 
benefits of such communication. ' 

Report on Other Lani and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the Central Government of 
India In terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the 'Annexure I\, a 
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and 
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears 
from our examination of those books. 

c) The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and loss, the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are 
In agreement with the relevant books of account. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified 
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023 taken on record 
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2023 from being appointed as a 

director In terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 
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f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the 
operating effectiveness of such controls, the company being a private company and having turnover less than 
Rs. 50.00 crores as per latest audited financial statement or which has aggregate borrowings from banks or 
financial Institutions or any body corporate at any point of time during the financial year less than Rs. 25 crore 
is exempted from reporting requirements on internal financial controls over financial reporting vide notification 
No. G.S.R. 583(E) dated 131hJune, 2017. 

g) With respect to the other matters to be Included In the Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements 
of section 197(16} of the Act, as amended, we report that Section 197 of the Companies Act 2013 is not 
applicable to the private Company, hence we are not required to comment or report thereunder. 

h) With respect to the other matters to be Included In the Auditor's Report In accordance with Rule 11 of the 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended In our opinion and to the best of our Information and 
according to the explanations given to us: 

I. The Company did not have any pending litigations which would Impact its financial position as on the date 
of Balance Sheet. 

II. The Company did not have any long-term contracts Including derivative contracts for which there were any 
material foreseeable losses. 

Ill. There were no amounts-which-were-required-to-be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection 
Fund by the Company during the year under audit. 

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed 
In the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed 
funds or s~are premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or 
entity, Including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"), with the understanding. whether recorded in writing or 
otherwise! that the Intermediary shall, whether,' directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or 
entitles idbntified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or 
provide ariy guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the~Ultimate Beneficiaries; 
(b} The m~nagement has represented that, to the best:Of'Jts knowledge and belief, no funds have been 
received tiy the Co~pany from any person or entity, indu~dirig foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the 
understan

1
ding. whether recorded in writing or otherwise; ,ttiat the Company shall, whether, directly or 

indirectly, fend or invest in other· persons or entities identified i~ any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of 
the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the 
Ultimate Beneficiaries; 
(c) Based on such audit procedures that we considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances, 
nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) 
and (b) above, contain any material misstatement. 

v. No dividend has been declared or paid during the year by the company. 

ODIN: 2355D-:,:7or3e,.~ULC.2o10 
PLACE: N EW DELIIl 
DATED: 02/09/2023 

FOR MA YAN K KUMAR & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUN TAN TS 

FIRM REGN . N O: 

(CA MAYAN Kn..ui.-t.i.. 
PROPRIETOR 

MEMBERSIIlP N O.: 550770 
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Annexure 'A' 

The Annexura referred to In paragraph 1 of Our Report on "Other Lepl and Regulatory Requirements". 

We report that: 

(i) 

(ii) 

(a) (A) The company Is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details 

and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment; 
(B) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets; Since 
Company do not have any intangible assets (Except Trademark applied) as on Balance sheet date, 

hence this clause Is Not Applicable. 
(b) As explained to us, Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management at 

reasonable intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification; 
( c) The title deeds of ail the Immovable properties (other than properties where the company is the lessee 

and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements 
are held in the name of the company: Company do not have any immovable Property as on date of 

balance sheet date. 
( d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or 

intangible assets or both during_the_year. 
(e) As explained to us, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any 

benaml property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made 

thereunder. ~71-
(a) As explai~ed to us, physical verification of kf e{t~r;v has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the 

managem~nt. In our opinion, the coverage'-'arid'lprocedure of such verification by the management is 
appropria~e. No discrepancy of 10% or mar~ in the'a~ regate for each class of inventory were noticed on 

• ' • ; 'I.··{ i, '(-~ physical vr rificat1on .. of stocks by the management as·compared to book records. 
(b) The company has ·been sanctioned working capital limits1n\excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from 

banks or Jnancial institutions on the basis of security of'c:u'&.~.l)t assets during any point of time of the year. 
The quarterly returns or statements filed by the company ~~.such banks or financial institutions are not 

in agreement with the books of account of the Company in respect of following: 

Company do not have working capital limit in excess of five crore rupees during the year, accordingly 

reporting of this clause is not applicable, 

(Iii) (a) During the year the company has made investments in wholly owned subsidiary in Exim Routes INC which 
,is disclosed in Note No. 11 of the Balance Sheet of the Company and granted loans and advance which is 
disclosed in Note. No. 10 & 15 of the Balance Sheet of the Company. However, doesn't provided any 
guarantee or security in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to any other companies, firms, Limited 
Liability Partnerships or any other parties, as per Information and explanations given to us. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Investments made, guarantees provided, 
security given and the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans and advances In the nature of loans 

and guarantees provided are not prima fade prejudicial to the company's interest; 
(c) There is no stipulation of schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest and therefore we are 

unable to comment on the regularity of repayment of principal & payment of interest. 
(d) Since the term of arrangement do not stipulate any repayment schedule, we are unable to comment 

whether the amount is overdue or not. 
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(e) No loan or advance in the nature of loan granted which has fallen due during the year, has been renewed 

or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given to the same parties except 

following: 
Name of Party Amount renewed or % of total loan Remark, if any 

extended 
Nii 

(f) The company has granted any loans or advances In the nature of loans either repayable on demand or 
without specifying any terms or period of repayment as mentioned In clause (iii)(a) above. 

a. In respect of loans, Investments, guarantees, and security, provisions of section 185 and 186 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with as per Information and explanation given to us. 

b. The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits covered under 

sections 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
c. As per information & explanation given by the management, maintenance of cost records has been 

specified by the Central Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act: This 
clause is not applicable to the Company during the year under audit. 

d. (a) According to the records made available to us, company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues 
including Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, 
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues to the 
appropriJte authorities. According to the information and explanation given to us there were no 
outstandf'ng statutory dues as on 31st of Maren; 2023 for a period of more than six months from the date 

l 
they bec, me payable. ·' , \ 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no statutory dues referred to in sub-
clause (a);that have not been deposited on account of any dispute except following: (if applicable): 

Name Natur.e of Amount Period to Forum, were Remarks, if 
\. 

of the the Dues (Rs.) which the Dispute is Any 

Statute amount relates pending 

Nil 

e. According to the information and explanations given by the management, no transactions not recorded in 
the books of account have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments 

under the Income Tax Act, 1961. 
f. (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, we are of 

the opinion that the company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the · 

payment of Interest thereon to any lender. except following lenders (if applicable). 

Nature of Name of lender* Amount not Whether No. of days Remarks, if 

borrowing, paid on due principal or delay or unpaid any 

including debt date interest 

securities 

Nil 
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(b) A~cording to the information and explanations given by the management, the company is not declared 
willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender· · 

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations ~iven by the management the Compan 

has utilized the money obtained by way of term loans during the year for the purposes for w~lch they wer: 
obtained, except for: 

Nature of the Name of the Amount Purpose for Purpose for which Remarks 
fund raised lender diverted (Rs.) which amount amount was 

was sanctioned utilized 

Nil 

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, funds raised 
on short term basis have not been utilized for long term purposes. 

(e) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, the company 
has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its 
subsidiaries, associate-s or joint venture-,,..,-------

(f) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given by the management, the company 
has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or 
associate companies, ; ' " ' ' I . 

(a) The comr any has not raised any money by way of'initial public offer or further public offer (including debt 
instrumi nts) dur[ng the year. -. \ . 

(b) The co"}pany ha.s not made any prefe,rentiai allp tment or private placement of shares or convertible 
debenturf s (fully; p~rtiaily or optionally convertibie)\d,urjn{ the year. 

(a) Accordin' to the inforr!1ation and explanations given bf t ~ .. management, no fraud by the company or any 
fraud on the company has been noticed or reported during '. year; 

' \ ' 

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the ·c anies Act has been filed by the auditors in 
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central 

Government; 
(c) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, no whistle-blower 

complaints had been received by the company 
The company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, clause xii is not applicable on the company. 
According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related parties are in 
compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, where applicable and the details have been 
disclosed in the financial statements, etc., as required by the Accounting Standards (AS); 

(a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not require to have an internal audit 

system. 
On the basis of the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during the year the company 

has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. 
(a) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not required to be registered under 

section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934). 
(b) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial 

or Housing Finance activities without a valid Certificate of Registration (COR) from the Reserve Bank of 

India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934, 
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(c) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as 

defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India. 

(d) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Group does not have any ac 
as part of the Group. 

n. Based on our examination, the company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the 
immediately preceding financial year. 

o. There has been resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and we have taken into consideration 
the issues, objections or concerns raised by the outgoing auditors: There were no issues, objections or 
concerns raised by the outgoing auditors. 

p. On the information obtained from the management and audit procedures performed and on the basis of 
the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial 
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, the auditor's knowledge of the Board 
of Directors and management plans, we are of the opinion that no material uncertainty exists as on the 
date of the audit report that company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance 
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date; 

q. Based on our examination, the provision of section 135 is not applicable on the company. Hence this clause 

is not applicable on the company. 
r. The company is required to prepare Consolidate financial statement, for which separate Audit Report is 

issued by us. 

UDIN: 23S5Dt10l36it6\ULC2D-1-b 
PLACE: N EW DELJil 
DATED: 02/09/2023 

FOR MAY ANK KUMAR & ASSOCIATES 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

1, FIRM REGN. NO: 03 
.\ 

Is, 

(CA MAYANK1'.U!YU.'{<lo 
PROPRIETOR 

MEMBERSHIP NO.: 550770 
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EXIM ROUTES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Jn, 3rd Floor, East Patel Nagar New Delhi Central Delhi 110008 

CIN: U51909DL2019PTC349006 
finance@exlmroutes.in; +91124-4488164 

an a one a ance Stdl Bl Sb eet as at 31st March, 2023 

Particulan N ote N o. As on 31.03.2023 

l EQUITY AN D LIABILITIES 
(1) Shareholder's Funds 
(a) Share Capital 3 1,000 

I 5,407 
(b) Reserves and Surplus 4 

(2) N on-Current Liabilities 
(a) Long Term Borrowings 5 28,994 

(3) Current Liabilides 
(a) Trade Payables 

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small -enterprises; 
(ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 

enterprises and small enterprises. 6 3,633 

(b) Short Term Borrowings 7 -
( c) Other Current Liabilities 8 1,339 

Total 
40,374 

RAssets 
(1) N on-current assets 

(a) Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets 9 3,800 

(b) Long Term Loans and Advances 10 1,960 

( c) Non Current Investment 11 839 

(2) Deffered Tax Asset(N et) 12 302 

(3) Current assets 
(a) Trade Receivables 13 - 18,288 

(b) Inventories 
1,284 

( c) Cash and Cash Equivalents 14 2,177 

(d) Short Term Loans and Advances 15 11,725 

Total 40,374 

Additional Regulatory Infonnation 16 
Other Additional Infonnation 17 
Significant Accounting Policies 2 
Related Party Dislosures 24 
Notes referred to above fonh an integral part of the Balance Sheet. 

(Amount in Thousands) 

As on 31.03.2022 

1,000 
2,222 

13,477 

-
7,074 
1,245 
2,981 

27,999 

2,405 
2,210 

745 

167 

10,042 
1,421 

152 
10,857 
27,999 

As per our report of even date 
For MA YAN K KUMAR & ASSOCIATES 

For and on behalf of the Board 

Chartered Accoun · 
(F 

For EXIM ROUT EXIM ROUTES PRIVATE LIMITED 
ES Pvt LID. For EXIM ROUTES f'{'f. LTD. ~, . 

CA ayan 
(Prop1ietor) 
M. No. 550770 
UDIN: 2.3s~o:,-7013c,,~ LJLC 20=,.o 
Date: 02.09.2023 
Place: Delhi 

-~A"'~~ ~\f\ 
~~nVlWoyal 

Director 
(DIN-08126341) 
Place- Gurugram 

Vijay Kumar Rathi 
Director 

(DIN - 08430083) 
Place- Gurugram 

Director 



EXIM ROUTES PRIVATE LIMITED 
3n, 3rd Floor, East Patel Nagar New Deihl Central Deihl 110008 

CIN: U51909DL2019PTC349006 
ftnance@emnroutes.in; +91124-4488164 

Statement of Standalone Profit and Loss for the period ended 31st March, 2023 (Amount in Thou1111ds) 

Particulars 

I. Revenue from operations 
Il. Other Income 
III. Total Revenue (I +II) 

IV. Expenses: 
Cost of Goods Sold 
Employee benefit expense 
Finance Cost 
Operating Expenses 
Depreciation and amortization expense 
Other expenses 
Total Expenses(IV) 

V. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax 
VI. Exceptional Items 
VII. Profit before extraordinary items and tax 
vm. Extraordinary Items 
IX. Profit before tax 

X. Tax expense: 
(I) Current lax 
(2) Deferred 1ax 

XI. Profl.t(Loss) for the period from continuing operations 

XII. Earning per equity share 
[Basic & Diluted EPS computed on basis of total profit for the 
year] 
Before Extraordinary items 
Basic & Diluted 
Profit after 1ax (A) 
Weighted average number of shares outstanding (B) 
Basic EPS (A / B) 
Face value per share in Rs. 

After Extraordinary items 
Basic & Diluted 
Profit after tax (A) 
Weighted average number of shares outstanding (B) 
Basic EPS (A/ B) 
Face value per share in Rs. 

N ote N o. 

18 
19 

20 
21 

22 
9 
23 

For the Year mded 
31.03.2023 

1,27,440 
168 

1,27,607 

80,688 
26,829 

125 
13,658 
1,480 

511 
1,23,291 

For the Year mded 
31.03.2022 

78,517 
761 

79,278 

47,122 
19,599 

364 
8,875 

876 
511 

77,346 

(III- IV) 1-----4~,3~16;;.+ _____ 1;;:;,9'-"3~2 

Vil - VIII1-----'-"4;:;;.,3~16;..+--------'1,'-93_2.., 

(IX-X) 

1,265 
(134) 

3,185 

3185 
1,00,000 

31.85 
10 

3185 
1,00,000 

31.85 
10 

585 
(83) 

1,430 

1430 
1,00,000 

14.30 
10 

1430 
1,00,000 

14.30 
10 

Notes referred to above form an mtegral part of the Profit & Loss Account 

As per our report of even date 
For MA YAN K KUMAR & ASSOCIATES For and on behalf of the Board 

EXIM ROUTES PRIVATE LIMITED Chartered Accountant 
( FRN 035745N) For EXIM ROUTES Pvr. LTD. For EXIM ROlITES PVf. LID. 

~,~:{\~~ 

CAMayank 
(Proprietor) 
M. No. 550770 
UDIN; 23550110 06' UI..C 201-0 
Date; 02.09.2023 
Place: Delhi 

Director 
ManishGoyal 

Director 
(DIN - 08126341) 
Place- Gurugram 

Vljay Kumar Rathl 
Director 

(DIN - 08430083) 
Place- Gurugram 

Director 



EXIM ROUTES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Jn, 3rd Floor, East Patel Nagar New Delhi Central Delhi 110008 

CIN: U51909DL2019PTC349006 
ftnance@e:dmroutes.in; +91 124-4488164 

Statemmt of C h Fl fi th ded 3 as ow or e vear en 1st March, 2023 (Amolllll in Thousam/s) 

Partlculan Year ended Year ended 
31.03.2023 31.03.2022 

A. Cash Flow from Opentlng Activities 
Net Profit before Tax and Extra-Ordinary items 4,316 1,932 
Adjus1ments for:-
Depreciation 1,480 lf76 
Interest Paid 125 364 
Interest Income (100) (761) 
Opentlng Profit before Working Capital Changes 5,822 2,411 
Adjusted for: 
Change in Inventory 137 (1,421) 
Trade and Other Receivables (8,246) 653 
Short Term Loans and Advances (868) (4,319) 
Long Term Loans and Advances 250 1,790 
Trade Payables (3,441) 2,125 
Other Current Liability (1,642) 1,674 
Cash Generated from Operations (7,988) 2,912 
Less: Taxes Paid 1,265 585 

Cash Flow from Operating Activities (9,253) 2,327 

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities 
Additions in Fixed Assets (2,lf76) (1,795) 

Inves1ment in was (94) (745) 

Interest Income 100 761 
Net Cash (used In)/ Generated from Investing Activities (2,&70) (1,778) 

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities 
Proceeds from borrowing 15,517 8,299 

Repayment of Borrowings (1,245) (8,337) 

Finance cost (125) (364) 

Issue of Shares . . 
Net Cash (used In)/ Generated from Financing Activities 14,146 (402) 
Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 2,024 147 

Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 152 6 
Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 2,177 152 

N otes: 
I) The above Cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method set out in Accounting Slandard-3, Cash 
2) Cash and cash equivalents at year end comprises: 
Cash on hand 107 152 
Balances with scheduled banks 
- current accounts 2,070 

2,177 152 

As per our report of even date 
For MA YAN K KUMAR & ASSOCIATES For and on behalfofthe Board 

EXIM ROUTES PRIVATE LIMITED Chartered Accoun 
( FRN 035745N) For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LID. For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTD. 

CA y 
(Proprietor) 
M. No. 550770 
UDIN: 23sso11-0'6GiQ.LJ LC20t0 
Date: 02.09.2023 
Place: Delhi 

'\-\ °' ~,_a>\~~ 
Director . Director 
Manlsh Goyal 

Director 
(DIN. 08126341) 
Place- Gurugrarn 

Vljay Kumar Rath! 
Director 

(DIN • 08430083) 
Place- Gurugrarn 



EXIM ROUTES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Notes Annexed to And Forming Part of the Financial Statements 11 at 31.03.2023 

Note No. 
1 Corporate Information 

EXIM ROUTES PRIVATE LIMITED ('The Company") is a Private Limited Company registered under the Companies Act, 2013. 

The company was registered with the ROC, Delhi & Haryana under the registration number 349006 dated 23rd April 2029. The 
company Corporate ldentitification number (CIN) is U51909DL2019PTC349006. Registered office of the company is situated at 
'Jfl , 3rd Floor, East Patel Nagar, New Delhi, Central Delhi 110008 
The Company's is mainly engaged in the business of manufacturing, buying, selling, importing, exporting of and deal in all kinds 
and classes of paper, board and pulp and all kinds of articles in the manufacture of which in any form, paper, board, or pulp is 
used, and also to deal in or manufacture any other articles or things of a character similar or analogous to the foregoing or any of 
them or connected therewith; AND To carry on the business of Chemical Trading, Recyclable waste products trading's including 

, waste paper trading, metal scrap trading (Imported as well as local), to provide commission agent services and freight forwarding 
services to local as well as international clients. 

The Company is Exclusive Distributor of North India for one of the world's best paper specialty chemicals mainly manufactured by 
Buckman Laboratories International, Inc. 

2 Significant Accounting Policies 

Exim Routes Private Limited is a Small and Medium Sized Company as defined in the General Instructions in respect of 
Accounting Standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended). Accordingly, the 
Company has complied with the Accounting Standards as applicable to a Small and Medium Sized Company. 

2.1 Basis of Accounting and Preparation of Financial Statements 

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in 
India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards notified under the section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 
7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, The provision of the Act (to the Extent Notified & Applicable). The financial statements 
have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of 
the financial statements are consistent. 
All Amount in the financial are in Indian Thousands Rupees unless otherwise stated. 

2.2 Use of Estimates 

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the Management to make estimates and 
assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income 
and expenses during the year. The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are 
prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and the differences between the actual results and the 
estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are known / materialise. 

2.3 Classicifation of Expenditure 
• 

Except otherwise indicated : 
i) Ail expenditure are accounted for under the natural heads of account 
ii) Ail expenditure are accounted for on accrual basis. 

For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTD. , 

'1\\~~~ 
Director 

For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTD. 

\\A~if-\ 
Director 



Note No. 

EXIM ROUTES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Notes Annexed to And Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31.03.2023 

2.4 Revenue Recognition 

0) Sales Revenue 
(a) Sales are recognised, net of returns and trade discounts, on transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership to the buyer, 

which generally coincides with the delivery of goods to customers. Sales revenue exclude value added tax/ GST 

(ii) Service Revenue 
(a) Service revenue are recognised on accrual basis. 

~ii) Other Income 
Interest/ commission and misc. income are accounted on accrual basis. 

2.5 Purchases 
Purchases are exclusive of value added tax/ GST and returns / rebates/ credit notes are adjusted from the purchases of the year 
in which the returns take place/ rebates and credit notes allowed. 

2.6 Inventories 
Inventories are valued as on date of balance sheet at the historic cos.I value or NRV whichever is lower. 

2.7 Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible assets 

Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible assets, are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if 
any. subsequent expenditure relating to Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible assets is capitalised only if such expenditure 
results in an increase in the future benefits from such asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. 

2.8 Depreciation and Amortisation 
(i) 'Depreciation has been provided as per schedule II of Companies Act 2013 on the basis of useful life of the assets on the written 
down value method. Management belive that the useful! lives as given in schedule II represent the period over which these assets 
are expected to be used. 
(ii) Depreciation on additions / deletions to Property, Plant & Equipment is provided on pro-rata basis from the date of additions / 
deletions. 

2.9 Investments 

Company has made investments in 100% Shares of the Exim Routes Inc., USA (Wholly Owned Subsidiary). 

2.10 Deposits 

Company has not accepted any deposit during the year under review. 

2.11 Earnings per Share 

In accordance with the Accounting Standard-20 (AS-20) "Earning Per Share• issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India, Basis Earning Per Share is computed using the weighted average number of Share outstanding during the period & Diluted 
Earning per share is computed using the weighted average number of shares outstanding after adjusting the effect of all dilutive 
potential equity shares that were outstanding during the period. 

For EXIM ROUTES p~ L~ 

'St~ 
Director 

For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTD. 

\\A~\~ 
Director 



Note No. 

EXIM ROUTES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Notes Annexed to And Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31.03.2023 

2.12 Deferred Tax Assets I Liabilities 

Deferred tax assets & liabilities are measured using the current tax rate. When there is unabsorbed depreciation or carry fo,ward of 
losses, deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that there is virtual certainly of realisation of deferred tax assets. 
Other deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent, there is reasonable certainty of realisation of deferred tax assets. Such 
deferred tax assets & other unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each Balance Sheet date and the carrying value 
of the same are adjusted recognising the change in the value of each such deferred tax assets. 

2.13 Foreign currency transactions 

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at exchange rates prevailing at the date of the transactions. Exchange differences 
arising on foreign exchange transactions settled during the year are recognized in the Slatement of Profit and Loss of the year. 

Monelary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies which , re outslanding, as at the reporting period are translated at 
the closing exchange rates and the resullant exchange differences are recognized in the Slatement of Profit and Loss. 

Non-monelary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are measured in terms of historical cost are translated 
using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. 

2.14 Provisions and Contingencies 

In Accordance with the AS-29, Provisions are Liability which can be measured only by using a subslantial degree of estimation. 
Provisions are recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is possible that an outflow of 
resources will be required to settle the obligation, In respect of which reliable estimate can be made. Contingent Liabilities are not 
recognized but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial slatements. 
Company doesn't have any contingent liability at the end of current year. 

For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTD. 

\J\)O\~ 
Director 

For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTD. 

11v·"'; t_;::... 
. Director 



EXIM ROUTES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Jn, 3rd Floor, East Patel N agar New Delhi C~ntral Delhi 110008 

CIN: U51909DL2019PTC349006 
finance@exlmroutes.in; +91124-4488164 

Notes annexed to and formin art of Balance Sheet (Amount in Thousands) 
Particulan As on 31.03.2023 As on 31.03.2022 

N oteJ 
Share Capital 
Authorised 
1,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. I 0/- each 

Issued, Subscribed & Paid up 
1,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. I 0/- each 

Sub-notes: 

1,500 1,500 
1,500 1,500 

1,000 1,000 
1,000 1,000 

i) Reconciliation of number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the year end is set as 

Equity Shares 

At the beginning of the period 
Add: Share issued duringthe year 
Less: Shares bought back 
At the end of.the year 

31-Mar-23 
No. of shares 

1,00,000 

1,00,000 

Rupees 
1,000 

1,000 

ii) Particulan of shareholden holding more than 5% of a class of shares 
31-Mar-23 

N ame of Equity shareholder N o. of shares % of holding 
Equity shares of Rs 10 each fully paid-up held by-
1. Manish Goyal 70,000 70.00% 
2. Govind Rai Garg 20,000 20.00% 
3. Vijay Rathi 10,000 10.00% 
4. Balwinder Sharma 0.00% 

Total 1,00,000 100.00% 
Terms/rights attached to equity shares 

31-Mar-22 
No. of shares Rupees 

1,00,000 1,000 

1,00,000 1,000 

31-Mar-22 
No. of shares %ofholding 

70,000 10.00•1. 
10,000 10.00•10 
10,000 10.00°1. 
10,000 10.00•1. 

1,00,000 100.00•1. 

iii) The company has only one class of equity shares having a face value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of 
eq~ty share is entitled to one vote per share. 
iv) The dividend proposed by the board of directors is subject to approval of the shareholders in the ensuing 
general meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are 
eligible to receive the remaining assets of the company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in 
v) Aggregate number of bonus shares issued, shares issued for consideration other than cash and shares 
bought back during the period of five years inunediately preceding the reporting date : 
Sh h Id b te tth d f th ares e >ypromo na een o eyear 

AS AT 31ST MARCH, 
2023 2022 

Promoter's Name No. of Shares % of total %Change No. of Shares 
shares during the 

Year 
I. Manish Goyal 70000 70% 0% 70000 
2. Govind Rai Garg 20000 20% 100% 10000 
3. Vijay Rathi 10000 10% 0% 10000 
4. Balwinder Sharma 0 0% -100% 10000 
Total 100000 100% 100000 . 

~ ' 
For EXIM ROUTES PYI Lfll . mar For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTD. 

'l~r»\~~ 
it>)yecM' Director 



EXIM ROUTES PRIVATE LIMITED 
3n, 3rd Floor, East Pitel New Delhi Central Deihl 110008 

CIN: U51909DL2019PTC349006 
+91124-4488164 

Notes 1nneud to and fonnln of Balance Sheet 

P1rtlcul1rs 

Note4 
Reserve & Surplus 
Surplus/(Deflclt) In statement of pro flt & loss 
Al the beginning of the Accounting Y car 
Add: ProfiV(loss) during the year 
At the closing of the accounting year 

Notes 
Long Tenn Borrowings 
U,uecud Loan 
- From rdaud Pama 
Manish ,Goyal• 
Govind Rai Garg' 
Vijay Rathi* 

Al on 31.03.2023 

2,222 
3,185 
5,407 

25,698 
909 

2,388 
28,994 

• U,u~d /oa,u arw launfro"' Dtr,ctor I th1lr R,latlv, and don 'I h•ar lnl1r11t cost to th, company. 

Note6 
Trade Pay11bles 
Creditor for Supplles/Servlces 
Total outstanding dues of micro cnt=iscs and small cnlcrJ?riscs: 

llmount in Thoruands 
As on 31.03.2022 

792 
1,430 
2,222 

11,161 
120 

2,197 
13,477 

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro cntcrpnscs 
and small enterprises: 3,173 7,074 

Tho company has ~uostod ill suppliers to intimate whether they ere registered under the provisions of MICRO, SMALL and Medium 
Enterpri>es Development Ac~ 2006. In absence of tho information from tho suppliers the requisite information under the above ,aid act could 
not be complied Tho croditors are Trade Payables which are expected to be payable in nonnal operation cycle ofi.m.-. 

Trade payables ageing Schedules •• at 31 Morch 2022. 
Outstanding for the following periods from the due date of payments• 
(1) Micro Enterprtses and Small Enterprtses 

(I) Undisputed MSME 
(Ii) Disputed dues MSME 

Enterprtses 
(I) Undisputed Other than MSME 

NotDue 
Less than I year 
1-2 years 
2-3 years 
More than 3 years 

(ii) Disputed dues Other thin MSME 

Creditor for Flud Assets 
Total 

Sub-Total 

Sub-Total 

3,173 7,074 

3,173 7,074 

460 
3,633 7,074 

Note- •Toe due dau, has been considered as the day of Accounting Ent,y for the purpose of ageing 

Note 7 
Short-term borrowing• 
Unsecured: 
Loa,u npayabk on dfflllUldjrom bank, 
Bank Overdraft 

Note8 
Other Current U1bllitln 
Audit Fee Payable 
EPFPayable 
ES!Payable 
Salary And Reimbursment Payable 
Advance From Customer 
GSTPayable 
IDS Payable 
Other Payables- Share Capital for Subsidiary 
Expenses Payable 

For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LT~ , • 

\ti1~ ~\M-
Director 

99 
12 
3 

636 

561 

29 
1,339 

1,245 
1,245 

25 
71 
24 

1,741 
14 
36 

324 
745 

2,981 

For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTD. 

" \ . ·"-
I ~\t\v-'1/ 

. Director 
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EXIM ROUTES PRIVATE LIMITED 
3n, 3rd noor, East Patel New Delhl Central Delhl 110008 

CJN, US1909DL1019PTC349006 
flnance@nlmroutn.in; +91 124-448816" 

Nota anneud to and rormln rt of Balance Sheet 
Partiallln 

Note 10 
Lons Tenn LNm and Adnnca 
U......ued, 
lntaa,rponJe LHn & .A.banca 
Sri Vcnlcatnmana Paper Mills Private Linuted 
Sri G\D'U EX1netiom Private Limited 
Security Deposit Apex Acreages Private Limited 
Security Deposit 
Bucbnln Laboratories (India) Private Limited 

Notell 
Non~rnat lnvestnwntl 
Investments in Equity lnstrumcnts -EXIM RO\JIBS !NC. (USA) 

Note 12 
Def'ffftdTas.Auct(Net) 
WDV as per the Cttnpanies Act (I) 
WDV as per Inoome Tax Act (II) 
DlfffffflCe(J)-(11) 
ToxRate 
Deferred TH 

As on 31.03.2023 

750 

110 

I 000 
1,960 

839 
839 

3,800 
4,960 
1,160 
0.26 
302 

Excess of depreciation on fixed assets under income-tax law over depreciation provided in accounts. 

Note 13 
TuodeRe<eMblff 

(Umecu....i & Comldffed Good) 
(a) Tnde receivables outstanding for a period less than 

six months from the date they are due for payment 
(b) Tr,de =ivables """"'1ding fo,, period =-ling 

six mooths from the dale they arc due for payment 

Tnde Receivables ageing schedule for tnde recelnbles outstanding 
Outstanding for the following periods ft-om the due dale of payments'"• 

Partkula, 
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables - Considered good 

Not due 
Less than 6 months 
6 month, - I year 
1-2ycars 
2-3 ye,,s 
More than 3 years . 

(11) Disputed trade ncelnblel - cons.ldered good 
[.essth,n6monlhs 
6 mooth,. I yeu 
1-2yean 
2-3 ye,,s 
More than 3 years 

Total 

Sub-Total 

Sub-Total 

16,074 

2,214 
18.288 

Ant 
March 31, 2022 

16,074 
527 

348 

16,948 

195 
1,144 
I • 

18.288 

:.4mmutt in 11,o,uands 
Al on 31.03.2022 

Aut 

1,000 

210 

1,000 
2,210 

745 
745 

2,405 
3,049 

644 
0.26 
167 

7,505 

2,537 
10,042 

March 31, 2022 

7,505 
207 

2,330 

10,042 

10,042 

For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTJt, . 
~\~4-_ 

Director 

For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTD. 

- \ ' '\.._ ·-~()."''£.._.-
\ . Director 



EXIM ROUTES PRIVATE LIMITED 
3n, 3rd Floor, East Patti Nagar Now Delhi Central Deihl 110008 

CTN: US1909DL1019PTC349006 
flnance@nlmroutes.ln; +91 124-4488164 

Notes anneud to and formln rt of Balance Sheet 
P1rtlcul1n 

(II) Undbputed Trade Recelvobla - which have 1lgnllkant 
lncraa In credit risk (Consldeml Doubtllal) 

Lesa than 6 months 
6 months - I year 
1-2years 
2-3years 
More than 3 years 

Sul>-Tobl 
(II) Disputed trade recelvobla • which have 1lgnlffcant 
,_ In Cftdlt risk (Considered Doubtllal) 

Less than 6 mooths 
6 months - I year 
1-2ycm 
2-3yem 
More than 3 years 

Sul>-Total 
Total 

As on 31.03.1023 

:4mount in Thcnu1111tU 
As on 31.03.1011 

Note- ••Toe due date has been considcrod 60 Day, from the date of Invoice/ Accounting Enlly for the purpose of ageing 

Nole 14 
Cash & C11h Equivalents 
Cash in hand 
BallllCCwithBanks 

In Cumnt Accounts 

Nole 15 
Short Term Loans & Advances 
(1) Balances with Government Authorities 
(Unsccurcd, considcrod good) 
GST Receivable 
Advanoe lnoomc-tax 
"Net of provision oflncom• Tax Payable { 12.64.905 
(P.Y. { 585,(J(JQ) 

(b) Other Loam & Advances• Unsecured 
P- And Boards Private Limited 

Rajshil Papers Private Limited 
Advanoe Sslll}' 
Shreenivasa P- And Boards 

(c) Other Cument Assert 
Acouredlnte=t 
Prepaid E,q,enscs 
Advance With Supplier receivable in Goods/ Services 
TDS Receiveable (Reoo) 
Unbilled Revenue (MEPR) 

For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTD 

Director 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 
(a+b+c) 

107 

2,070 
2,177 

455 
41 

496 

209 
1 00 
1,709 

726 
6,733 

5 
2 056 
9,520 

11725 

152 

152 

1,223 

1,223 

5,059 
1,150 

154 

6,362 

285 
1,604 
1,382 

3,271 
10,857 

For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTD. 

~\/;\V';~ 
Director 



EXIM ROUTES PRIVATE LIMITED 

RUPEES IN THOUSANDS 
Nole 16 
Ad- Regulato11 Inronnatlon 
(i) Title deeds orbnmovable Property 

Tho Company has no immovable property during the current year and previous year. 

(ii) Revaluation or Property, Plant and Equipment 
Tho Company has not revalued its property, plant and equipment or intangible assets or bolh during the current year 
and previous year. 

(iii) Loans & Advances to Promoten, Dlrecton, Key Managerial (KMP) & Related Parties 
Tho Company has not made any loans & advances to promoters, directors, KMP & related parties. 

(iv) work-In-progress: Ageing Khedule 
Tho Company has no work-in-progress during lhe current year and previous year. 

(v) usets under d .. dopment: 
The company has Intangible assets under development during the current year and previous year. The details arc as under. 

2023 (In Thousands' 

Intangible under development 
Amount in Intanoile assets under develonment for a neriod of 

Less lhan 1 year 1-2 years l 2-3 years More Ihm 3 years 

Trademark Aoolied IO 7 
Total 10 I 

(vi) llenaml Property 
The Company, for the current year and as well as in previous year, do not have any Benami property, where any 
proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property. 

(vii) Security or curnnt usetugalnst borrowings 
The Company bas no borrowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of cwrcnt assets during 
the current year and previous year. 

(viii) Wdfid Defaulter 
The Company has not undertaken any borrowing during the current year or in previous year and it has not been 

declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender, during the current year and as well as 
in previous year. 

(ix) Rdatloruhlp with Struck off Companies 
lbe Company, for the current yeal' and as well as in previous year, does not have any transactions with companies struck off. 

(x) Pending or Creation of Charge 
1bc Company, for the currcot year and as well as in previous year, does not have any charges or satisfaction which 
is yet to be rcgiswed wilh ROC beyond lhe statutory period. 

(xi) Compliance with nmnber of layen or companies 
Tho Company has made invesbnent in wholly owned subsidiary incorporated in USA (i.e. Exon Routes INC), 
downstream companies during the current year. However the same is in compliance under clause 87 of section 2 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 read wilh the Companies (Restriction on number oflayers) Rules, 2017. 

For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTD. 

\j\)~x\\¾ 
Director 

For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTD. 

~ ~""~ l \_ 
. ~ irector 



(xii) Ratio analysis and Its ekments 

Partlculan 2023 2022 
Current Ratio 6.73 1.99 
Debt-Eouitv Ratio 5.30 7.69 
Debt Service Covera•e Ratio 47.26 8.71 
Return on Fnuitv Ratio 0.50 0.44 
Inventorv Turnover Ratio 62.84 33.16 
Trade Receivable• Turnover Ratio 9.00 7.57 
Trade Pavables Turnover Ratio 15.45 8.07 
Net Caoital Turnover Ratio 4.48 7.10 
Net Profit Ratio 0.02 0.02 
Return on Caoital Ernnloved 0.69 0.71 
Return on Investment 0.00 0.00 

(xiii) Complbnce with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements 
The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement in tenns of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Aci 
2013 during the current year and previous year. 

(xiv) Utlllsatlon or Borrowed lluuh and share premium: 

(xv) 

The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds (either borrowed funds or share premium or any other 
source or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (lntermediarie•) during the 
current year and previous year. 

Contlnaent UabWtles and commitments 
Particulars 

ConH--ent UabWtles 

Claims against the company not 
acknowledged as debt 
Guarmtees 
Letter of Credit 

Other money for which the company 
is continoentlv liable 
Commitments 
Estimated amount of contracts 
remaining to be executed on capital 
account and not orovided for 

Uncalled liability on shares and other 
investments nartlv naid 
Other commitments 
Total 

For EXlM ROUTES PVT. LTD() 
1 \R)°\ ~\\M 

Director 

2023 

. 

2022 

For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTD. 

·r::\. "'"'..:.:--:-: . Director 



EXIM ROUTES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Rupees In Thousands 

N ote 17 
Other additional htformatlon 
Adjustments to the carrying amount of investments 

The company does not have any adjustments to carrying amount of investments pursuant to diminution in 
value of the investment (or reversal thereof) in conformity with AS 13 "Accounting for Investments" 
during the year and previous year. 

N et gaht or loss on foreign currency translation (other than considered as finance cost) 
The company have forex gain of INR 67516.48 on account of regular business opertions transaction in foreign currency 
during the current year and forex loss of INR 77937.81 during the previous year. 

Payments to the auditor 
Partlculan 2023 2022 

Auditors 110.00 25.00 
For taxation matters - -
For comoanv Jaw matters - -
For management services - -
For other services 95.00 -
For reimbursement of exoenses 1.25 -

Total 206.25 25.00 

Prior period Items 
The Company does not have any prior period items during the current year and previous year. 

Disclosure requirements for: 
Manufacturing company 
The Company has not carrying out any manufacturing activity 

(a) Tradin com an 

Particulars 

Traded goods 
Chemicals 
Metal Scrap 
Total 

(b) Service company 

I Particulars 

Service rendered 
Commission Income 
Logistics business 
Other 
Total 

For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTQ, ' , 

~,\~ 
Director 

2023 
Purchase 

14,739 
2,718 

17,457 

Amount 
2023 1 

10,788 
85,428 
8,213 

1,04,429 

Sales 

20,187 
2,823 

23,011 

2022 

23,325 
22,095.21 

26.00 
45,446 

2022 
Purchase Sales 

17,251 22,646 
10,290.50 10,425.34 

27,542 33,071 

For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTD. 

Director 



CSR Disclosure 
The provisions of section 135 of the Act regarding corporate social responsibility are not applicable during the 
current year and previous year. 

Undisclosed htcome 
The Company does not have any undisclosed income during the current year and previous year. 

Crypto currency or Virtual currency 
The Company, for the current year and as well as in previous year, haves not traded or invested in Crypto currency 
or Virtual Currency during the financial year. 

Value of Imports calculated on C.LF. basis 
The company have a import transactions during the current year which value is calculated on C.I.F. value and do not 
have any import transaction during previous year. 

Expenditure ht foreign currency 
Th de ·1 f . f, . h e ta1 s o exnenses m ore1gn exc an2e 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST 
Particulan 2023 2022 

Import of goods - -
Traded Goods Imported - -
High Sea Purchase - -
Service Imported/ Executed outside India 2,867 -
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment - -
Total 2,867 -

The company does not have any expenditure in foreign currency during the current year and previous year. 

Earnings in Foreign exchange 
Th de ·1 f . . f, han e ta1 s o earnmp;s m ore1gn exc 1ge 

Particulan 

Export of goods calculated on F.O.B. basis 
Traded Goods Exported 
High Sea Sales 
Service Exported I Executed outside India 
Sale of Property, Plant and E__g_uipment 
Total 

For EXIM ROUTES PV:. LT~ 

Director 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED31Sf 
MARCH 

2023 

-
-
-

50,893 
-

50,893 

2022 

-
-
-

9,008 
-

9,008 

For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTD. 

's"-"'"'' Director 



EXIM ROUTES PRIVATE LIMITED 
3n, 3nl Floor, East Patel Nagar New DeDd Central DeDd 110008 

CIN: U51909DLl019PTC349006 
ftnance@exlmroutes.ln; +91124-4488164 

Notes annexed to and forming part of Prollt & Loss Acco1D1t 

Partlculan 

Note 18 
Revenue from Operation 
Revenue from Sales 
Revenue from Services 

N ote 19 
Other Income 
Short & excess 
Interest Income 
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation 

N ote20 
Cost of Goods Purchased 
Cost of Services 
Change in Stock in Trade 

N ote21 
Employee benellt expense 
Salary & Wages 
Bonus 
EPF and ES! Contribution 
Director Remuneration 
Workmen Compeosation Policy 
Staff wellare expenses 

N ote22 
Operatinc Expenses 
Advertisment Expenses 
Printing & Stationary 
Professional Expenses 
Rental and Electricity Expenses 
Repair & Maintenance 
Travelling & Fooding Expenses 
Selling Expenses 
Business Promotion Expenses 

N ote23 
Other Expeosea 
Audit Fees 
Bank Charges 
Foreign Exclwtge Fluctuation 
Roe Fees 
lnleRst & Late fee 
Assets I Uablity Written Off 
Quality Claims 
Misc. Expense 

For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTD 

\i\°'\ 
Director 

(Amount in roDO) 

For the year ended For the year ended 
31st March 2023 31st March 2022 

23,010.58 
1,04,429.11 
1,27,439.69 

100.04 
67.52 

167.55 

17,457.16 
63,094.11 

136.94 
80,688.21 

13,395.19 
453.42 
472.47 

10,513.50 
48.85 

1,945.13 
26,828.56 

347,95 
55.32 

4,795.17 
1,456.64 

555.26 
3,756.30 

767.11 
1,924.65 

13,658.39 

110.00 
6.56 

10.96 
11.89 

294.47 
61.73 
14.90 

510.50 

33,070.88 
45 446.20 
78,517.08 

0.16 
761.07 

761.22 

27,541.73 
21,000.77 

1,421.00 
47,121.50 

15,880.52 
71.30 

689.97 
1,080.00 

30.51 
1,846.38 

19,598.68 

652.05 . 
262.43 

4,553.50 
554.96 
313.14 
913.35 

1,211.08 
414.94 

8,875.45 

25 .00 
5.21 

n,94 

3.41 
32.01 

352.04 
15.28 

510.88 

For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTD. 

" ·,'-· ~, ~---- ,:;,,,------
\ . Director 



EXrn ROUTES PRN ATE LIMITED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 

N ote 24 
Related Parties where control e:dsts 
Partlculan Desilmatlon N ame 
enterprises that directly, or indirectly through one or more 
intermediaries, control, or are controlled by, or are under 
common control wid!, die reporting enterprise (this includes Subsidiary EXIM ROUTES INC. (USA) 
holding companies, subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries) 

associates and joint ventures of die reporting enterprise and 
the investing party or venturer in respect of which die 
reporting enterprise is an associate or a joint venture 

individuals owning. directly or indirectly, an interest in die 
voting power of die reporting enterprise 1hat gives diem 
control or significant influence over die enterprise, and 
relatives of any such individual; 
key management personnel and relatives of such personnel; •Manish Goyal (Director) 
and •Vijay Kumar Rathi (Director) 

•Govind Rai Garg (Director) 
Direciors •Balwinder Sharma (Director) 

•Kesavararnanujam (Direcor) 
•Bbawna Sharma (DirectOl"s Wife) 
•Yashpal Sharma (Director's Brodter) 

enterprises over which any person described in ( c) or ( d) is •Exim Routes (Director's Proprietorship) 
able to exercise significant influence. This includes •Mehrotra & Mehrotra (Director's 
enterprises owned by directors or majorshareholders of the Partnership Firm) 
reporting enterprise and enterprises that have a member of 
key management in common with the reporting enterprise 

Transactions durlru? the vear with related oartles: 

N ature of Transaction 
Name of Related 

Party 2022-23 2021-22 
Remuneration Manish Goval 3,690 1,574 

Vijay Kumar Rathi 1,890 1,354 
Govind Rai Gare 1,890 360 
Kesavaramanuiam 780 . 
Bahvinder Sharma 2,264 . 
Bbawna Sharma 720 
Yashnal Sharma 100 

Reimbursement of amount paid by related party behalf of Vijay Kumar Rathi 
the company 297 . 

Manish Goyal 65 434 
Govind Rai Gare 650 490 
Bhawua Sharma 47 . 
Kesavaramanuiarn 234 . 

Loan Taken from Related oarties Manish Goval 87,285 51,950 
Viiav Kumar Rathi 191 . 
Govind Rai Gare 7,380 659 

Loan Repaid during the Period Manish Goval 72,748 46,190 
Govind Rai Gare 6,591 1,164 

Investment in wos Exim Routes Inc 839 . 
Purchase of Goods / Service Exim Routes . 2,339 

Mehrotra & Mehrotra 2 . . 
Balance Outstandhu! as of 31st March, \ I 

Partlculan 2023 2022 

Due to Dlrecton & Relatives 
ManishGoval 25,698 11, 161 

Viiav Kumar Rathi 2,388 2,197 

Govind Rai Gru-2 909 120 

Balwinder Sharma 215 
.Bba'wnaSharma ~6 
Y ashoal Sharma 25 . 

For EXIM ROUTES PVT. L,9: _ • 

\}~P\ 
· " ' , .'\1M KUUTES PVT, LTD. 

Director Director 
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Statement of Consolidated Profit and Loss for the period ended 31st March, 2023 

II. Other Income 
Revenue from operations 

IV. Expenses: 

III. Total Revenue (I +II) 

Cost of Goods Sold 

Employee benefit expense 
|Finance Cost 

Operating Expenses 

Other expenses 
Total Expenses(1V) 

Depreciation and amortization expense 

VI. Exceptional Items 
V. Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax 

VIII. Extraordinary Items 
IX. Profit before tax 

VII. Profit before extraordinary items and tax 

X. Tax expense: 
(1) Current tax 
(2) Deferred tax 

XI. Profit(Loss) for the period from continuing operations 

XII. Earning per equity share 

Basic & Diluted 

Basic & Diluted EPS computed on basis of total profit for the 
year] 
Before Extraordinary items 

Profit after tax (A) 

|Basic EPS (A /B) 

3/7, 3rd Floor, East Patel Nagar New Delhi Central Delhi 110008 
CIN: U51909DL2019PTC349006 

finance @eximroutes. in; +91 124-4488164 

Face value per share in Rs. 

Particulars 

Weighted average number of shares outstanding (B) 

After Extraordinary items 
Basic & Diluted 
Profit after tax (A) 

EXIM ROUTES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Basic EPS (A / B) 
|Face value per share in RS. 

Weighted average number of shares outstanding (B) 

As per our report of even date 

(Proprietor) 

For MAYANK KUMAR & ASSOCIATES 

Chartered Accountants 

(FRN 035745N) 

M. No. 550770 

Date: 04.09.2023 
Place: Delhi 

CA Mayank Kuma 
rtered 

Accounta 

k Kumer ,Assoç 

FRN 035745N) 
NEW DELHI, 

iates 

UDIN: 2-3SSO0BSULF 24|) 

Note No. 

Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Profit & Loss Account 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

9 

23 

(II- IV) 

(V - VI) 

(VII - VII) 

(IX-X) 

For the Year 

ended 31.03.2023 

(Amount in Thousands) 

3.68.577 
168 

3,68,744 

3.11.459 

26,829 
125 

17,407 
1,480 
6,073 

3,63,374 

5,371 

5,371 

5,371 

1,373 
(134) 

4,132 

4132 

1,00,000 
41.32 

10 

For the Year ended 

31.03.2022 

4132 

1,00,000 
41.32 

10 

78.517 

Manish Goyal 

Director 

(DIN - 081 26341) 
Place- Gurugram 

761 

79,278 

O2 09.2023 

47.122 
19,599 

364 

8,875 
876 

511 

77,346 

1,932 

1,932 

1,932 

585 

(83) 

1,430 

1430 

1,00,000 

14.30 

10 

1430 

1,00,000 
14.30 

For and on behalt of the Board 

For EXIM ROUTES EXINt RÖDTES PRIVATE LIMITED 

10 

For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTD. 

Vijay Kumar Rathi 
Director 

(DIN - 08430083) 

Place- Gurugram 

o2.0.2023 

Director 



Statement of Consolidated Cash Flow for the year ended 31st March, 2023 

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities 

Particulars 

Adjustments for: 
Depreciation 

Net Profit before Tax and Extra-Ordinary items 

Interest Paid 

Interest Income 

Adjusted for: 
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 

Change in Inventory 
Trade and Other Receivables 
Short Tenn Loans and Advances 
Long Ten Loans and Advances 
Trade Payables 
Other Curent Liability 

Less: Taxes Paid 
Cash Generated from Operations 

Cash Flow from Operating Activities 

Additions in Fixed Assets 
B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities 

Investment in WOS 
Interest Income 
Net Cash (used in)/ Generated from Investing Activities 

Proceeds from borrowing 

3/7, 3rd Floor, East Patel Nagar New Delhi Central Delhi 110008 CIN: U51909DIL2019PTC349006 

finance@eximroutes.in: +91 124-4488164 

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities 

Repayment of Borrowings 
Finance cost 

Issue of Shares 

EXIM ROUTES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Notes: 

Net Cash (used in)/ Generated from Financing Activities 

Net Increase/ (Decrcase) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 

Opening Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 
Closing Balance of Cash & Cash Equivalents 

Cash on hand 

Balances with scheduled banks 
- Current accounts 

As per our report of even date 

Chartered Accountants 

(FRN 035745N) 

For MAYANK KUMAR & ASSOCIATES 

M. No. 550770 

CA Mayank Kumah 
(Proprietor) 

Date: 04.09.2023 

Place: Delhi 

& Assop 

(FRN 035745N) 
o\NEW DELHI, 

tered Accourta 

Year ended 
31.03.2023 

UDIN: 23rSo0ßUF 241| 

4,316 

1,480 
125 

(Amount in Thousands) 

(100) 
5,822 

137 

(8,246) 
(868) 
250 

(3,441) 
(897) 

(7,243) 
1,265 

(8,508) 

(2,876) 
(839) 
100 

(3,614) 

15,517 

(1,245) 
(125) 

14,146 
2,024 

152 

2,177 

107 

2,070 
2,177 

For and on behaltof the Board 

Manish Goyal 
Dircctor 

Year ended 

31.03.2022 

(DIN - 08126341) 

Place- Gurugram 

O2.0q.2023 

1,932 

876 

364 

1) The above Cash flow statement has been prepared under the indirect method set out in Accounting Standard-3, Cash 
2) Cash and cash equivalents at year end comprises: 

(761 

2,411 

(1,421 
653 

(4,319) 
1,790 
2,125 

2,167 

929 

For EXIM ROUTEsyROUES PRIVATE LIMITED 

1,582 
585 

(1,795) 

761 

(1,034) 

8.299 

(8,337) 
(364) 

Director 

(402) 
147 

152 

132 

132 

For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTD. 

Vijay Kumar Rathi 

(DIN - 08430083) 
Place- Gurugram 

2.09.2023 

Director 



Note No. 

EXIM ROUTES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Notes Annexed to And Fonnl Part f th ng o e Financial Statements as at 31.03.2023 

1 Corporate Information 

EXIM ROUTES PRIVATE LIMITED (•The Company") is a Private Limited Company registered under the Companies Act, 2013. 
The company was • t d 'th th · regis e ROC, Delhi & Haryana under the registration number 349006 dated 23rd April 2019. The 
company Corporate ldentitification number (CIN) is U51909DL2019PTC349006. Registered office of the company is situated at 
3f7, 3rd Floor, East Patel Nagar, New Delhi, Central Delhi 110008 
The Company's is mainly engaged in the business of manufacturing, buying, selling, importing, exporting of and deal in all kinds 
and classes of paper, ~oard and pulp and all kinds of articles in the manufacture of which in any form, paper, board, or pulp is 
used, and also to deal in or manufacture any other articles or things of a character similar or analogous to the foregoing or any of 
them or connect~d therewith; AND T~ carry on the business of Chemical Trading, Recyclable waste products trading's including 
was~e paper trading, metal scrap trading (Imported as well as local), to provide commission agent services and freight forwarding 
services to local as well as international clients. 

The Company is Exclusive Distributor of North India for one of the world's best paper specialty chemicals mainly manufactured by 
Buckman Laboratories International, Inc. 

2 Significant Accounting Pollcles 

Exim Routes Private Limited is a Small and Medium Sized Company as defined in the General Instructions in respect of 
Accounting Standards notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended). Accordingly, the 
Company has complied with the Accounting Standards as applicable to a Small and Medium Sized Company. 

2.1 Basis of Accounting and Preparation of Financial Statements 

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in 
India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards notified under the section 133 of Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 
7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, The provision of the Act (to the Extent Notified & Applicable). The financial statements 
have been prepared on accrual basis under the historical cost convention. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of 
the financial statements are consistent. 
All Amount in the financial are in Indian Thousands Rupees unless otherwise stated. 

2.2 Basis of Consolidation 

The Consolidated Financial Statements relate to the Company and all of its subsidiary companies and the companies controlled, 
that is, the companies over which the Company exercises controVjoint control over ownership and voting power. The Consolidated 
Financial Statements have been prepared on the following basis: 
a) The Financial statement of the Company and its subsidiary companies are consolidated on a line-by-line basis by adding 
together the book value of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenditures after fully eliminating intra-group balances and 
intra-group transaction resulting in unrealized profits or losses in accordance with the Accounting Standard ("AS·) 21 •consolidated 
Financial Statements• as referred to in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006. 
b) Investments in subsidiaries are eliminated and there is no differences between the cost of investment over the net assets on the 
date of investments or on the date of the financial statements immediately preceding the date of investment in subsidiaries. 

c)There is no Minority interest's share of net profit/loss of consolidated subsidiaries for the year identified. 
d) As far as possible, the Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared using uniform Accounting Policies for like transactions 
and other events in similar circumstances and are presented in the same manner as the Standalone financial statements of the 
Company. 
e) The financial statements of the subsidiaries used in the consolidation are drawn up to the same reporting date as that of the 
Company i.e., 31st March, 2023. 

For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTD. 
rv Y'f~Y 

Director 

For EXlM ROUTES PVT. LTD. 

i) v\ Director 



• 

• 

Note No. 

EXIM ROUTES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Notes Annexed to And Forming Part of the Financial Statements as at 31.03.2023 

2.3 Use of Estimates 

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the Management to make estimates and 
assumptions considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities (including contingent liabilities) and the reported income 
and expenses during the year. The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are 
prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and the differences between the actual results and the 
estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are known/ materialise. 

2.4 Classicif ation of Expenditure 

Except otherwise indicated : 
i) All expenditure are accounted for under the natural heads of account. 
ii) All expenditure are accounted for on accrual basis. 

2.5 Revenue Recognition 

0) Sales Revenue 
(a) Sales are recognised, net of returns and trade discounts, on transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership to the buyer, 

which generally coincides with the delivery of goods to customers. Sales revenue exclude value added taxi GST 

Qi) Service Revenue 
(a) Service revenue are recognised on accrual basis. 

Oii) Other Income 

2.6 

2.7 

2.8 

2.9 

Interest I commission and misc. income are accounted on accrual basis. 

Purchases 
Purchases are exclusive of value added tax/ GST and returns/ rebates/ credit notes are adjusted from the purchases of the year 
in which the returns take place/ rebates and credit notes allowed. 

Inventories 
Inventories are valued as on date of balance sheet at the historic cost value or NRV whichever is lower. 

Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible assets 

Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible assets, are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if 
any. subsequent expenditure relating to Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible assets is capitalised only if such expenditure 
results in an increase in the future benefits from such asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. 

Depreciation and Amortisation 
(i) 'Depreciation has been provided as per schedule 11 of Companies Act 2013 on the basis of useful life of the assets on the written 
down value method. Management belive that the useful! lives as given in schedule II represent the period over which these assets 

are expected to be used. 
(ii) Depreciation on additions/ deletions to Property, Plant & Equipment is provided on pro-rata basis from the date of additions/ 

deletions. 

For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTD. 
For EXIM RO~· LTD. 

\J,~ "\ - \. :y 
'~ "', Director 

Director 



• 

Note No. 

EXIM ROUTES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Notes Annexed to And Forming ~art of the Financial Statements as at 31.03.2023 

-
2.10 Deposits 

Company has not accepted any deposit during the year under review. 

2.11 Earnings per Share 

In accordance with the Accounting Standard-20 (AS-20) "Earning Per Share" issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India, Basis Earning Per Share is computed using the weighted average number of Share outstanding during the period & Diluted 
Earning per share is computed using the weighted average number of shares outstanding after adjusting the effect of all dilutive 
potential equity shares that were outstanding during the period. 

2.12 Deferred Tax Assets / liabilities 

Deferred tax assets & liabilities are measured using the current tax rate. When there is unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward of 
losses, deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that there is virtual certainly of realisation of deferred tax assets. 
Other deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent, there is reasonable certainty of realisation of deferred tax assets. Such 
deferred tax assets & other unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each Balance Sheet date and the carrying value 
of the same are adjusted recognising the change in the value of each such deferred tax assets. 

2.13 Foreign currency transactions 

2.14 

Transactions in foreign currency are recorded at exchange rates prevailing at the date of the transactions. Exchange differences 
arising on foreign exchange transactions settled during the year are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss of the year. 

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies which are outstanding, as at the reporting period are translated at 
the closing exchange rates and the resultant exchange differences are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are measured in tenns of historical cost are translated 
using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. 

Provisions and Contingencies 

In Accordance with the AS-29, Provisions are-Liability which can be measured only by using a substantial degree of estimation. 
Provisions are recognized when the company has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is possible that an outflow of 
resources will be required to settle the obligation, In respect of which reliable estimate can be made. Contingent Liabilities are not 
recognized but are disclosed in the notes. Contingent assets are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements . 
Company doesn't have any contingent liability at the end of current year. 

For EXlM ROUTES PVT. LTD. 
For EXIM R~T. LTD. 

~(\~1 "--,;.y 
Director 

\ Director 
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EXIM ROUTES PRIVATE LIMITED 
3/7, 3rd Floor, East Patel Nagar New Delhi Central Delhi 110008 

CIN: U51909DL2019PTC349006 
finance@eximroutes.in; +91 124-4488164 

Notes annexed to and form in art of Balance Sheet 'Amount in Thousands) 
Particulan As on 31.03.2023 As on 31.03.2022 

N oteJ 
Share Capital 
Authorised 
1,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. I 0/- each 

Issued, Subscribed & Paid up 
1,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. I 0/- each 

Sub-notes: 

1,500 1,500 
1,500 1,500 

1,000 1,000 
1,000 1,000 

i) Reconciliation of number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the year end is set as 

Equity Shares 31-Mar-23 

At the beginning of the period 
Add: Share issued duringthe year 
Less: Shares bought back 
At the end of the year 

No. of shares 
1,00,000 

1,00,000 

Rupees 
1,000 

1,000 

ii) Particulan of shareholders holding more than 5% of a class of shares 
31-Mar-23 

N ame of Equity shareholder N o. of shares 
Equity shares of Rs IO each fully paid-up held by-
I. Manish Goyal 
2. Govind Rai Garg 
3. Vijay Rathi 
4. Balwinder Sharma 

70,000 
20,000 
10,000 

Total 1,00,000 
Terms/rights attached to equity shares 

% of holding 

70.00% 
20.00% 
10.00% 
0.00% 

100.00% 

31-Mar-22 
No. of shares 

1,00,000 

1,00,000 

Rupees 
1,000 

1,000 

31-Mar-22 
No. of shares % of holding 

70,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 

1,00,000 

70.00% 
10.00% 
10.00% 
10.00% 

100.00% 

iii) Toe company has only one class of equity shares having a face value of Rs. IO per share. Each holder of 

equity share is entitled to one vote per share . 

iv) The dividend proposed by the board of directors is subject to approval of the shareholders in the ensuing 

general meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event ofliquidation, the equity shareholders are 

eligible to receive the remaining assets of the company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in 

v) Aggregate nwnber of bonus shares issued, shares issued for consideration other than cash and shares 

bought back during the period of five years immediately preceding the reporting date : 

Shares held by romoters at the end of the ear 
AS AT 31ST MARCH, 

2023 2022 

Promoter's Name No. of Shares % of total % Change No. of Shares 
during the shares 

Year 

I . Manish Goyal 70000 70% 0% 70000 

2. Govind Rai Garg 20000 20% 100% 10000 

3. Vijay Rathi 10000 10% 0% 10000 

4. Balwinder Sharma 0% -100% 10000 

Total 

For EXIM ROU~S PVT. LTD. +~r 
Director 

100000~--- 100°/o 100000 

For EXIM RO~. LTD. 

FRN 0357 "'\ 
N EWDE Director 



• 

• 

EXIM ROUTES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Jn, 3rd Floor, Eut Pitel N 1gar N ffl Deihl Centnl Dtlhl 110008 

CIN: U~1909DIJ019PTCJ49006 
nn1nce@ulmrouta.in; +91 124-4488164 

Notes annexed to ind ronnln art or Balance Sheet 

P1rtJcul1n 
N ote4 
Reserve & Surplus 
Surplus/(Denctt) In statement or pront & loss 
At the beginning of the Accounting Year 
Add: ProfiV()oss) during the year 
Add: Foreign Currency Transalation Reserve during the year 
At the closing of the accounting year 

N ote5 
Long Tenn Borrowings 
Unsecued Loan 
- From relJlted Parties 
Manish Goyal• 
Govind Rai Garg• 
Vijay Rathi• 

At on 31.03.2023 

2,222 
4,132 

3 
6,357 

25,698 
909 

2,388 
28,994 

'Amount ilt Thou1ands 
At on 31.03.2022 

792 
1,430 

2,222 

11,161 
120 

2,197 
13,477 

• Vns•c11nd loans a,.. tabnfrom Dlr•ctor I th•lr R•lallv. and don't b.ar lntn-•st cost to th• company. 

N ote6 
Trade Payables 
Creditor ror Supplies/Services 
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises: 
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 
and small enterprises: 24,198 7,074 

The company has requested its supplie~ to intimate whether they are registered under the provisions of MICRO, SMALL and Medium Enterprises 

Development Act, 2006. In absence of the information from the suppli~ the requisite information under the above said act could not be complied. 

The credito~ are Trade Payables which are expected to be payable in normal operation cycle of bussiness. 

Trade payables ageing Schedules as at 31 March 2022. 

Outstanding for the following periods from the due date of payments• 

(a) Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 

(i) Undisputed MSME 
(ii) Disputed dues MSME 

Enterprises 
(I) Undisputed Other than MSME 

Not Due 
Less than I year 
1-2 years 
2-3 years 
More than 3 years 

(ii) Disputed dues Other than MSME 

Creditor for Fixed Assets 
Total ' 

Sub-Total 

Sub-Total 

24,198 7,074 

24,198 7,074 

460 
24,659 7,074 

Note- •The due date hliS been considered as the day of Accounting Ent!)' for the purpose of ageing 

Note 7 
• Short-term borrowings 
Unsecured: 
Loans repayabl.e on demand from banks 
Bank Overdraft 

N ote8 
Other Current Uablllties 
Audit Fee Payable 
EPFPayable 
ESIPayable 
Salaiy And Reimbursment Payable 
Advance From Customer 
GSTPayable 
TDS Payable 
Provision For Taxation 
Expenses Payable 

For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTD . 
. v 

~~1/ 
Director 

1,245 
1,245 

99 25 
12 71 
3 24 

636 1,741 
2,988 14 

36 
561 324 
110 
535 

4,943 2,236 

or EXIM R~UT~)PV!. LTD. 

A "\\\~'\ ~\r 
Director 
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EXIM ROUTES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Jn, 3rd Floor, Eut Patel Ntw Dtlhl Dtlhl 110008 

CTN: U51909DL2019PTC349006 
+91 124-4488164 

Notes to rormln art or Shttt 

Note 10 
Long Trrm Advances 

Un1ttured: 
Intercorporate Loan & Advanca 
Sri Vcnkatramana Paper Mills Private Limited 
Sri Guru Extractions Private Limited 
Security Deposit Apex Acreages Private Limited 
Security Deposit 
Buckman Laboratories (India) Private Limited 

N ote 11 
N on-current Investments 
Investments in Equity Instruments 
Subsidiaries 
EXIM ROUTES INC. (USA) 

N ote 12 
Deferred Tax Asset (N et) 
WDV as per the Companies Act (I) 
WDV as per Income Tax Act (II) 
Difference (1)-(Il) 
Tax Rate 
Deferred Tax 

As on 31.03.2023 

750 

210 

1,000 
1,960 

3,800 
4,960 
1,160 

0.26 
302 

Excess of depreciation on fixed assets under income-tax law over depreciation provided in accounts. 

N ote 13 
Trade Receivables 
(Unsecured & Considered Good) 
(a) Trade receivables outstanding for a period less than 

six months from the date they are due for payment 
(b) Trade receivables outstanding for a period exceeding 

six months from the date they are due for payment 

Trade Receivables ageing schedule for trade receivables outstanding 
Outstanding for the following periods from the due date of payments•• 

Particular 
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables - Considered good 

Not due 
Less than 6 months 
6 months - I year 
1-2 years 
2-3 years 
More than 3 years 

Sub-Total 
(ii) Disputed trade receivables - Considered good 

Less than 6 months 
6 months - I year 
1-2 years 
2-3 years 
More than 3 years 

Sub-Total 
Total 

34,972 

2,214 
37,186 

Asat 
March 31, 2023 

34,972 
527 

348 

35,847 

195 
1,144 
1,339 

37,186 

For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTD. 
For EXlM ROUTES PVT. LTD. 

i\~1>'\ Director 
.;--

t""'., \ 1/ Director 

'AmoMIII i,r Thousands 

As on 31.03.2022 

1,000 

210 

1,000 
2,210 

2,405 
3,049 

644 
0.26 
167 

7,505 

2.537 
10,042 

Asat 
March 31, 2022 

1,505 
207 

2,330 

10,042 

10,042 

en 
45N * 
LHI .J!J 
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EXIM ROUTES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Jn, 3rd Floor, East Patel N agar N ew Dtlhl Centnl Dtlhl 110008 

CIN: US1909DL2019PTC349006 
Onance@exlmroutes.ln; +91124-4488164 

Notes annexed to and fonnln art or Balance Sheet 'Amount in Thousands 
Partlculan 

(II) Undisputed Tnde Receivables • which have slgnlOcant 
Increase In credit risk (Considered Doubtful) 

Less than 6 months 
6 months - I year 
1-2 years 
2-3 years 
More than 3 years 

Sub-Total 
(II) Disputed trade receivables - which have slgnlflcant 

Increase In credit risk (Considered Doubtful) 
Less than 6 months 
6 months - I year 
1-2 years 
2-3 years 
More than 3 years 

Sub-Total 
Total 

Al on 31.03.2023 Al on 31.03.2022 

Note- ••Tue due date has been considered 60 Days from the date of Invoice/Accounting Entry for the purpose of ageing 

Note 14 
Cash & Cash Equivalents 
Cash in hand 
Balance with Banks 

In Current Accounts 

Note IS 
Short Tenn 1..-0ans & Advances 
(a) Balances with Government Authorities 
(Unsecured, considered good) 
GST Receivable 
Advance Income-tax 
*Net of provision of Income Tax Payable { 12, 64,905 
(P.Y. t 585,000) 

(b) Other 1..-0ans & Advances - Unsecured 
Sripathi Paper And Boards Private Limited 
Rajshil Papers Private Limited 
Advance Salary 
Shreenivasa Paper And Boards 

(c) Other Current Assert 
Accured Interest 
Prepaid Expenses 
Advance With Supplier receivable in Goods / Services 
TDS Receiveable (Reco) 
Unbilled Revenue (MEPR) 

For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTD. 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 
(a+b+c) 

107 

5121 
5,228 

455 
41 

496 

209 
1,500 
1,709 

726 
11,201 

5 
2,056 

13,988 
16,193 

" \ • s"-
• \/ \C. "/Director 

F:: EXIM Rp:T. LTD. 

~\f Director 

152 

152 

1,223 

1,223 

5,059 
1,150 

154 

6,362 

285 
1,604 
1,382 

3,271 
10,857 
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EXIM ROUTES PRIVATE LIMITED 

N ote 16 RVPEF.S IN THOUSANDS 

Additional Regulatory Infonnation 
(i) Title deeds of Immovable Property 

The Company has no immovable property during the current year and previous year. 

(ii) Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment 
The Co~pany has not revalued its property, plant and equipment or inta.ngjble assets or both during the current year 

and previous year. 

(iii) Loans & Advances to Promoten, Diredon, Key Managerial (IOIP) & Related Parties 

The Company has not made any loans & advances to promoters, directors, KMP & related parties. 

(iv) Capital work-in-progress: Ageing schedule 
The Company has no capital work-in-progress during the current year and previous year. 

(v) Intangible assets under development: 
The company has Intangible assets under development during d1e current year and previous year. The details are as under. 

2023 (In Thousands) 

Intangible assets under development 
Amount in lntangile assets under development for a oeriod of 

Less than 1 year 1-2 years 2-3 years 

Trademark Applied 10 
Total 10 

(vi) Benarni Property 
The Company, for the current year and as well as in previous year, do not have any Benami property, where any 

proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benanti property. 

(vii) Security of current assets against borro~ 

More than 3 years 

The Company has no borrowings .from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets during 

the current year and previous year. 

(viii) Wilful Defaulter 
The Company has not undertaken any borrowing during the current year or in previous year and it has not been 

declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender, during the current year and as well as 

in previous year. 

(ix) Relationship with Struck off Companies 
The Company, for the current year and as well as in previous year, does not have any transactions ,vith companies struck off 

(x) Pending Registration/Satisfaction of Creation of Charge 
The Company, for the current year and as well as in previous year, does not have any charges or satisfaction which 

is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period. 

(xi) Compliance with number of layen of companies 
'The Company has made investment in wholly owned subsidiary incorporated in USA (i.e. Exim Routes INC), 

downstream companies during the current year. However the same is in compliance under clause 87 of section 2 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Restriction on number oflayers) Rules, 2017. 

For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTD. 

\1~'~>-
Director 

Fo~ EXIM ~T. LTD. 

~V"\ Director 
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(xii) Ratio analysis and Its elements 

Partlculan 2023 2022 

Current Ratio 2.02 2.13 
Debt-Equity Ratio 7.96 7.46 

Debt Service Coverage Ratio 55.68 8.71 

Return on Equity Ratio 0.56 0.44 

Inventory Turnover Ratio -242.56 33.16 

Trade Receivables Turnover Ratio 15.61 7.57 

Trade Payables Turnover Ratio 16.21 8.07 

Net Capital Turnover Ratio 12.17 6.65 

Net Profit Ratio 0.01 0.02 

Return on Capital Employed 0.75 0.71 

Return on Investment 0.00 0.00 

(xiii) Compliance with approved Scheme(s) of Arrangements 

The Company has not entered into any scheme of arrangement in terms of sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 

2013 during the current year and previous year. 

(xiv) Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium: 

The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds ( either borrowed funds or share premium or any other 

source or kind of funds) to any other- person( s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Jnte_rrnediaries) during the 

current year and previous year. 

(xv) Contingent liabilities and commitments 
Particulars 

Conthu!:ent liabilities 

Claims against the company not 
acknowledged as debt 
Guarantees 
Letter of Credit 

Other money for which the company 
is contingently liable 
Commitments 
Estimated amount of contracts 
remaining to be executed on capital 
account and not provided for 

Uncalled liability on shares and other 
investments partly paid 
Other commitments 
Total 

For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTD. 
I'\..-, 

'.~ / ./'/ 
\ "' Director 

2023, 2022 
- -

' ' 

- -
I 

- . 

For ~IM RO~· LTD. 

'\J\ Director 
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EXIM ROUTES PRIVATE LIMITED 

Rupees In Thousands 

Note 17 
Other additional infonnation 
Adjustments to the carrying amount of investment, 

The company does not have any adjustments to carrying amount of investments pursuant to diminution in value of 

the investment (or reversal thereof) in conformity with AS 13 "Accounting for Investments" during the year and 

previous year. 

N et gain or Joss on foreign currency translation (other than considered as rmance cost) 

The company have forex gain of INR 67516.48 on account of regular business openions transaction in foreign currency 

during the current year and forex loss ofINR 77937.81 during the previous year. 

Payments to the auditor 
Particulars 2023 2022 

Auditors 110.00 25.00 
For taxation matters - -
For company law matters - -
For management services - -
For other services 95.00 -
For reimbursement of expenses 1.25 -

Total 206.25 . 25.00 

Prior period items 
The Company does not have any prior period items during the current year and previous year. 

Disclosure requiremen~ for: 
Manufacturing company 
The Company has not carrying out any manufactunng activity 

(a) Tradin2 company 

Particulars 
2023 2022 

Traded goods 
Chemicals 
Metal Scrap 
Paper 
Total 

(b) Service company I Particulars 

Service rendered 
Commission Income 
Logistics business 
Other 
Total 

For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTD. 
'\.... ' ~v -I'-" 

\'. " Director 

Purchase 

14,739 
-2,718 

1,74,237 
1,91,694 

I 

Amount 

Sales 

20,187 
2,823 

2,41,137 
2,64,147 

2023 1 2022 

10,788 
85,428 
8,213 

1,04,429 

23,325 
22,095.21 

26.00 
45,446 

Purchase 

17,251 
10,290.50 

27,542 

Fo~ EXIM ~VT. LTD. 

\\\ ~, Director 

ar & 

57 Cl) 

I Sales 

22,646 
10,425.34 

33,071 
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CSR Disclosure 
The provisions of section 135 of the Act regarding corporate social responsibility are not applicable during the 
current year and previous year. 

Undisclosed income 
The Company does not have any undisclosed income during the current year and previous year. 

Crypto currency or Virtual currency 
The Company, for the current year and as well a3 in previou3 year, haves not traded or invested in Crypto currency 
or Virtual Currency during the financial year. 

Value of imports calculated on C.LF. basis 
The company have a import transactions during the current year which value is calculated on C.I.F. value and do not 
have any import transaction during previous year. 

Expenditure in foreign currency 
The details of expenses in forei~n exchange 

FOR THE YEAR EN DED 31ST 
Particulars 2023 2022 -Import of goods - -

Traded Goods Imported - -
High Sea Purchase - -
Service Imported/ Executed outside India 2,867 -
Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment - -
Total 2,867 -
The company does not have any expenditure in foreign currency during the current year and previous year. 

Earnings in Foreign exchange 
The details of earnings in foreign exchange 

FOR THE YEAR EN DED 31ST 
MARCH. 

Particulars 2023 2022 

Export of goods calculated on F.O.B. basis - -
Traded Goods Exported - -
High Sea Sales - -
Service Exported / Executed outside India 50,893 9,008 
Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment - -
Total 50,893 9,008 

For EXIM ROUT~PVT. LTD. 

~--¥ 
Director 

for ~XIM R~ LTD • 

~\'f'\ Director 
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EXIM ROUTES PRIVATE LIMITED 
Jn, 3rd Floor, Ea.,t Patel Nagar New Dcfhl CentrnJ Deihl 110008 

CIN: U51909DL2019PTCJ49006 
ftnance@eifrnroutes.in; +91 124-44118164 

No~ annexed to and forntln! oart of Profit & Loss Account 

Note 18 
Revenue from Operation 
Revenue from Sales 
Revenue from Services 

N ote 19 
Other Income 
Short & excess 
Interest Income 

Particulars 

Foreign Exchange Fluctuation 

Note 20 
Cost of Goods Purcha~ed 
Cost of Services 
Change in Stock in Trade 

N ote21 
Employee benefit expense 
Salary & Wages 
Bonus 
EPF and ESI Contribution 
Director Remuneration 
Workmen Compensation Policy 
Staff welfare expenses 

N ote22 
Operating Expenses 
Advertisment Elq>enses 
Printing & Stationary 
Professional Expenses 
Rental and Electricity Expenses 
Repair & Maintenance 
Travelling & Fooding Expenses 
Selling Expenses 
Business Promotion Expenses 

Note23 
Other Expenses 
Audit Fees 
Bank Charges 
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation 
Legal & Roe Fees 
Interest & Late fee 
Assets I Liablity Written Off 
Quality Claims 
Misc. Expense 

For EXIM ROUTES~T. LTD. 

\. \~;y 
~, Director 

For the year ended 
Jbt March 2023 

2,64,147.48 
1 ,04,429.11 
3,68,576.59 

10().04 
67.52 

167.55 

2,48,228.19 
63,094.11 

136.94 
3,11,459.24 

13,395.19 
453.42 
472.J7 

10,513.50 
48.85 

1,945.13 
26,828.56 

347.-95 
70.82 

S,~6.71 
i,456.64 

555.26 
4,035.32 
3,879.f!S 
2,024.91 

17,407.20 

110.00 
348.22 

33.10 
• 11.89. 

1,436.16 
4,118.69 

14.90 
6,072.96 

. F~r
1 
EX!M R~LTD. 

\-M Director 

(Amount in t'000) 

For tlie year ended 
31st March 2022 

33,070.88 
45,446.20 
78,517.08 

0.16 
761.07 

761.22 

27,541.73 
21,000.77 

1,421.00 
17,121.50 

15,880.52 
71.30 

689.97 
1,080.00 

30.51 
1,846.38 

19,598.68 

652.05 
262.43 

4,553.50 
554.96 
313.14 
913.35 

1,211.08 
414.94 

8,875.45 

25.00 
5.21 

77.94 

3.41 
32.01 

352.04 
15.28 

510.88 
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EXIM ROUTES PRIVATE LIMITED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023 

Note 24 
Related Parties where control elbts 
Particulars 

~terprises th6t directly, or indirectly through one or more 
Deslgn.atlon N ame 

intermediaries, control, or are controlled by, or are under 
com~on control_ with, the reporting enterprise (this includes Subsidiary EXIM ROUTES INC. (USA) 
holding comparues, subsidiaries and fellow subsidiaries) 

as~iate~ and joint ventures of the reporting enterprise Md . 
the investing party or venturer in respect of which the 
reporting enterprise is an associate or a joint venture 

individuals owning, directly or indirectly, an interest in the 
voting power of the reporting enterprise that gives them 
control or significant influence over the enterprise, and 
relatives of any such individual; 
key management personnel and relatives of such personnel; •Manish Goyal (Director) 
and •Vijay Kumar Rathi (Director) 

•Govind Rlli Garg (Director) 
Dire.ctors •Balwinder Sharma (Director) 

•Kesavaramanujam (Dtreeor) 
•Bhawna Shanna (Diroctor's Wife) J 
•Yashpal Srumna (Director'c; Brother) 

enterprises over which any person described in (c) or (d) is •Er.1m Routes (Director's Prnprietorship) I 
able to exercise significant influence. This includes •Mehrotra & Mehrotra (Director's 
enterprises owned by directors or majorshareholders of the Partnership .Firm) . . . I 
reporting enterprise and enterprises that have a member of 
key management in common with the reporting enterprise J 
Transactions dlll"U12 the year with related parties· . 

N ature of Tran~ction N ame of RelJlted 
Party 2022-23 2021-22 

Remuneration Manish Goyal 3,690 1,574 
Vijay Kumar Rathi 1,890 1,354 
Govind Rai Garg 1,890 360 
Kesavaramanujam • 780 -
Balwinder Shanna 2,264 -
Bhawna Shanna 720 
Yashpal Shanna 100 

Reimbursement of amount paid by related party behalf of Vijay Kumar Rathi the company 297 : ..... ' 
Manish Goyal 65 .. 434 
Govind Rai Garg 650 490 
Bhawna Sharma 47 -
Kesavaramanujam 234 -

Loan Taken from Related parties Manish Goyal 87,285 51,950 
Vijay Kumar Rathi 191 -
Govind Rai Garg 7,380 659 

Loan Repaid during the Period Manish Goyal 72,748 46,190 
Govind Rai Garg 6,591 1,164 

Purchase of Goods I Service Exim Routes - 2,339 J 

Mehrotra & Mehrotra 2 -

Bala ce Outstanding as of'31st March, n 

Particulars 2023 2022 
Due to Directors & RelJlttves 
Manish Goyal 25,698 11,1.61 
Vijay Kumar Rathi 2,388 2,197 
Govind Rai Garg 909 120 
Balwinder Sharma 215 
Bha wna Sharma - 56 
Yashpal Sharma 25 -

For EXIM ROUTES PVT. LTD. 
~VT. LTD. 

Director 
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EXIM ROUTES PRIVATE LIMITED 
FOR THE YEAR EN DED 31ST MARCH, 2023 

N ote 25 

Additional infonnation as required under Schedule III to the Companies Act 2013 of enterprise consolidated as 
subsidiary for the year ended 31st March 2023 

N et Assets/ 
(Total Assets minus Total 

N ame of Enterprise Liabilities) Share in Profit or loss 
Aso/oof Aso/oof 
consolidated net consolidated 
assets Amount profit or loss Amount 

Parent 
Exim Routes Pvt Ltd 78.17 6,407.20 77.09 3,185.26 

Subsidiary 
Out of India 
Exim Routes INC, USA 21.83 1,789.01 22.91 946.80 

100.00 8,196.20 100.00 4,132.07 

Minority Interest in subsidiary - -
Adjustments arising on account of consolidation 838.75 -
Total 7,357.45 4,132.07 

For the year ended 31st March 2022 
N et Assets/ (Total Assets minus Share in Profit or loss 

Aso/oof Aso/oof I 
consolidated net consolidated I 

N ame of Enterprise assets Amount profit or loss Amount 

Parent 
Exim Routes Pvt Ltd 100.00 3,221.93 100.00 1,429.58 

Subsidiary 
Out of India 
Exim Routes INC, USA - - - -

100.00 3,221.93 100.00 1,429.58 

Minority Interest in subsidiary - -
-

Adjustments arising on account of consolidation -
3,221.93 1,429.58 I 

Total 

~~PVT.LTD. 

For EX~ ROU~~S Plf· ~D. 
, p, ~"\ \U,7w-

\ \ Director 

Director 
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EXIM ROUTES PRIVATE LIMITED 
3/7, 3rd Floor, East Patel Nagar New Delhi Central Delhi 110008 

CIN: U51909DL2019PTC349006 
finance@eximroutes.in; +91124-4488164 

SEGMENT REPORT 

Note 26 (Amount in Thousands) 

Particulars 
Financial Year Financial Yea r 

2022-23 2021-22 

Seement Revenue 
United States: 
a) Paper Trading 2,41,137 -

India: 
a) Chemical Sale 20,187 22,646 

b) Logistic Sale 85,428 22,095 

c) Commission Sale 10,788 23,325 

d) Metal Sale 2,823 10,425 

e) Service Sale 8,213 -

f) Unallocated 168 787 

Total 3,68,744 79,278 

Se2ment Results 
United States: 
a) Paper Results 

1,055 -

India: 
a) Chemical Results 734 1,160 

b) Logistic Results 2,380 (1,733) 

c) Commission Results 308 3,962 

d) Metal Results 
15 (323) 

c) Service Results 2,253 -

f) Unallocated Results (1,375) (1,134) 
-----

Total Profit/ (Loss) before tax 5,371 1,932 

Less/(Add): Taxes expenses (credits) 1,239 502 

N et Profit after Tax 4,132 1,430 

See;ment Assets 

u nited States: 
a) Paper Assets 26,418 -

For EXI~ ROUTES~ 

\I \ \ v\ Director 

F~r EX{M R~U:{:_S PVT. LTD. 

\-A~~ 
Director 
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India: 
a) Chemical Assets 10,032 13,134 

b) Logistic Assets 
c) Commission Assets 

14,038 1,707 
248 566 

d) Metal Assets 65 957 

e) Service Assets 2,245 -

f) Unallocated Assets 13,747 11,635 

Consolidation Investment adjustments (839) (745) 

Total Assets 65,954 27,254 

Segment Liabilities 
United States: 
a) Paper Trading 24,629 -
b) Reserves and Surplus 950 -

India: 
(1) Shareholder's Funds 
(a) Share Capital 1,000 1,000 

(b) Reserves and Surplus 5,407 2)22 

a) Chemical Liabilites 2,475 6,289 

b) Logistic Liabilities 1,089 665 

c) Commission Liabilities 55 546 

d) Metal Liabilities 14 244 I 

e) Service Liabilities 42 -

t) Unallocated Liabilities 30,291 16,288 

Total Liabilities 65,954 27,254 

1. The company operates in six segments viz., Paper trading, chemical sale, commission sale, metal 

sale, Logistic sale and service sale. These segments have been identified in line with AS-17 on segment 

reporting after considering the nature and risk profile of the products and services, the t~rget customer 

profiles, the organizational structure and the internal reporting system of the company. The company has 

disclosed the business segment as primary segment. The revenue and other parameters prescribed in 

AS-17 of foreign subsidiary for the period are within the threshold limits as stipulated under AS-17 and 

hence the company has only one reportable geographical segment 

2. Segment wise income, expenditure, assets and liabilities which are not direcfly allocable have been 

allocated to the • reportable segments based on assumptions as considered appropriate by the 

management 
3. Previous year's figures have been regrouped/recasted wherever considered necessary to correspond 

with the current Half year's/Quarter's classification/ presentation. 

For E~IM (o::~T. LTD. 1 \\:x1M Rµ, LTD. 

Y' Director Director 
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